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IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS

Sending notices and documents to shareholders

As a partof “Green Initiative” in Corporate Governance, and to facilitate e-voting system, the Ministry of
Corpaorate Affairs has allowed sending communication to the shareholders through electronic mode.
Accordingly, we propose to send documents like notices convening general meetings, Annual Beports,
et to the emall addresses of the shareholders. For this purpose, shareholders holding shares in
physical form are requested to register their email addresses and any changes therein from tima to time
with the Share Transfer Agemts of the Company M/s, Venture Capital And Corporate Investments Py,
Limited at their postal / email address given above, Please give the details in the attached format for
registering your email iD. Those holding shares in demat form are requested to register ther email 1Ds
with their Depository Participants.

CIN: L15331KL1987PLCOD4833
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NOTICE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty First (31st) Annual General Meeting of Prima Agro Limited will be held on Monday,
19" November, 2018 at 11,00 AM. at the Regd Office of the Company at *Door No: W/679-C, Industrial Development Area,
Muppathadam P 0, Edayar, Cochin—683 110 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To recelve, consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 315t March, 2018 including
the Audited Balance Sheet as on 315t March, 2018 and the statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and
the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon,

2. To ratify appointment M/'s, VBV & Associate, Chartered Accountant, (Firm Repistration No. 0135245) as  Statutory
Alditors .

“RESDLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
if any, read with the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any statutory enactment or modification thereof
for the time being in force and pursuant to the resolution passed by the members of the Company atits 30th Annual General
Meeting held on 16th September, 2017 in respect of the appointment of M/s. VBV & Associate, Chartered Accountant, (Firm
Registration No. 0135245 till the conclusion of the 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company hereby ratifies the
appointment of M/s. VBV & Associate, Chartered Accountant, (Firm Registration No. 0135248) as the Statutory Auditors of
the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of the 31st Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 32nd Annual
Genaeral Meeting of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or the Audit Committes thereol, be and are hereby authorized 1o decide
and finalize the terms and conditions of appointment, including remuneration of the Statutory Auditors =

SPECIAL BUSINESS
3. To consider and, it thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT the Company hereby accords its approval under Sections 196 and 197 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V thereto, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force) to the re-appointment of Mr. Sajjan Kumar Gupta (DIN D1575160) as
Chairman & Managing Director of the Company for a period of five years with effect from 1st April, 2018 and to his
receiving remuneration, benefits and amenities as Chairman & Managing Director of the Company as set out in the
Explanatory Statement annexed to the Motice of this Meeting and upon the terms and conditions and stipulations contained
in an Agreement to be entered inlo between the Company and Mr, Sajjan Kumar Gupta , a draft where of is placed before the
Meeting and which, 1or the purposes of identification, 15 initialed by the Chairman of the Meeating.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authonsed to take such steps and do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, proper and expediant to give effect to this Resolution.”

4. To consider and, it thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution a5 a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Company hereby accords s approval under Sections 196 and 197 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V thereto, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being In 1orce) to the appointment of Mrs Swali Gupta (DIN D02490:36) as Deputy Managing
Birector of the Company for a period of five years with effect from 1st . Aprl, 2018 and to his receiving remuneration,
benefits and amenities as Managing Director of the Company as sat out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Motice
of this Meeting and upon the terms and conditions and stipulations contained in an Agreement to be entered into between
the Company and Mrs Swati Gupta, a dratt whersol is placed before the Meeting and which, for the purposes of
identilication, is iniialed by the Chairman of the Meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authonsed to take such steps and do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as may ba considered necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this Resolution.”

5. To approve the material related party transactions with Associate Companies.
Toconsider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification (), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement (effective from
October 1, 2014}, the members of the Company be and is hereby ratily the contracts/ amangements/ transactions entered
in to by the Board for the FY 2017-18 with the related parties and as decided by the Boand of Directors in its meating held on
31-7-2018."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directars of the Company be and ara hereby authorised to do all acts and taka all
such steps-as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution,”

By order of the Board
For Prima Agro Limited

5K Guptz,

Chairman & MD
Place : Ernakulam
Date:15.9.2018
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NOTES:

1.

10.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 15 ENTITLED TD APPDINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF / ITSELF AND SUCH A PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Proxy form has been provided in the Annwal Report. A person can act as proxy on behalf
of members not exceeding 50 (fitty} and holding in the aggregate notmore than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital
of the Company carrying voting nights. A member holding more than 10 {ten) percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as Proxy and same persan shall not act as Proey for any
other person of member. The instrument appointing the Proxy, duly completed and signed, must be deposited at the
Registersd Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy does not
have the right o speak at the meeting and can vote anly on a poll,

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Comipanies Act, 2013 (the Act) with respect o item nos. 3
to 5 of the Notice is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice.

The Register af Members of the Company shall remain closed from the 13th Novermnber 2018 to the 19th November
2018 (both days inclusive).

In case you are holding the Company's shares in dematerialized form, please contact your depository participant and
give suitable instructions to update your bank details in your demat account and to notify any changes with respect to
thair addresses email id, ECS mandate. In case you are holding Company's shares in physical form, please inform
Company's STA M/s. Venture Capital and Corporate Investments Pwt Ltd. (Category - 1, Registrars) 12-10-167,
Bharatnagar, Hyderabad - 500 018, Tel: 040-23818475, Fax; 040-2386024, E-mail; infomvecilindia.com by
enclosing a photocopy of blank cancelled cheque of your bank account.

All communications in respect ol share transfers and change in the address of the members may be communicated to
the STA of the Company.

Members holding shares in the same name under ditferent Ledger Follios are requested to apply for consolidation of
such Folios and send the relevant share certificates to the Share Transfer Agent/'Company.

CGorporate members imtending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send to the
Company a certitied copy of the Board resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
meating.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by the members at the Registered
office of the Company on all working days. bebween 11.00 A.M. ta 1.00 PM. upto the date of the meeting.

Members/Proxies are requested to bring the attendance slip filled in for attending the Meeting. Members seeking
clarifications on the Annual Report are requested to send in written queries to the Company at least one week before the
date of the Meeting. This would enable the Company to compile the information and provide the replies at the Meeting.

Members who hold shares in physical form can nominate a person in respect of all the shares held by them singly or
jointly. Members who hold shares in single name are advised, in their own interest to avail of the nomination facility.
Members holding shares in dematerialized form may contact their respective depository participant(s) for recording
nomination in respect of their shares.

11. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN)

by evary participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit
their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding
shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to tha Company / STA.
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12. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2016-17 which includes Motice of the 30th Annual General Meeting,
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose email 1Ds are ragistered with the Company/
Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any member has reqguested for a hard copy of the
same. For members who have not registered their emall address. physical copies of the Annual Report for 201817 s
being sent in the permitted mode.

E-VOTING

The business as s&t out in the Notice may be transacted through electronic voting system and the Company is providing
facility for voting by electronic means. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 201 3, read with the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased o offer e-voting facility as an
alternate to its members to cast their voles electronically on all resolutions set forth in the Notice convening the 3151 Annual
General Meeting. The Company has engaged the services of M/s. NSDL and STA of the Company to provide the g-voting
facility. The Members whose names appear in the Register of Members / List of Beneficial Owners as an 12th November
2018 (cut-off date), are entitied to vols on the resolutions set forth in this Notice.

The e-voting period will commence on Friday, 16th November, 2018 (09:00 hrs) and will end on Sunday, 18th November,
2018 (18:00 hrs). During this period, shareholders of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cutoff date may cast their vola electronically, The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL
for voting thereafter. Members will not be able to cast their votes electronically beyond the date & time mentioned above.

The members desiring to vote through electronic mode may refer to the detailed procedure & instructions on e-voting,
given below.

E-voting facility;
How do | voie electronically using NSDL E-Voting system?
The way to vale glectronically on NSDL E-vating system consists of “Two Steps ™ which are mentioned below:

Slep 1: Log-in ta NSDL e-Voling system at hitps://'www.evoting .nsdl.com
Step 2; Castyourvole electronically on NSDL E-Voting system,

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:
How to Log-into NSDL e-Voting wehsite?

1. Visitthe e-Vioting website of NSOL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:hitps:/ fwww. evoting nsdLcom)/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Vioting system is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is available pnder ‘Shareholders’
saction.

3. Anew screen will open, You will have to enter your User 10, your Password and a Verification Code as shown on the
SCIEEN
Atternatively, if vou are registered for NSDL eservices e [DEAS, you can log-in at hitps://eservices.nsdl.com,/ with
your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSOL eservices after using your log-in credentials, elick on e-voling
and you can proceed to Step 2148, Cast your vote electronmically,

4. Your User | details are oiven below:;
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Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat
{NSDL or CDSL) ar Physical

Your User 1D is:

a) For Members who hold shares in
demat account with NSOL.

& Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit Client 1D

For exampde if your DP 1D is IN300=** and Client ID is
12%=**** then your user 1D is INJQQ**>12** ==+,

b} For Membeérs who holdshares in
demat account with COSL

16 Digit Baneficiary 1D

For example If your Bengficiary D is 12%»=*=#aw=e=a2s then
your user D jg 2% % #wewesmwadan

¢) For Members holding shares in
Physical Farm,

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registerad with the
COMpany

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456
then user ID i5 101456001 =**

a)
b)

c)

7.
4.
3

Your password details dre given below:

If you are already registered for e-voting, then you can user your existing password ta login and cast your vote,

If you are using NSDL E-voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password' which was
communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'inftial password' you need enter the ‘initial password' and the systam
will force you to change your password.

How to retrieve your Initial password’

{i) It your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password' is
communicated (o you on your email ID, Trace the email sent 1o you from NSDL from your mallbox. Open
the email and open the attachment i.e. a pdf file. Openthe .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is
your & digit client 1D for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client 1D for COSL account or folia number for shares

held in physical form. The .pdifile contains your ‘User id and your ‘initial password'

(i) It your email ID is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your postal addrass.

It o dre unable fo refrieve or have not recenved the “initial Password” or have fargolten your password:

al Ciek on “Forgot User Delails/Passord?"” (If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or

CODSL) option avaiaive on www.evoting. nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Resel Password?"” (If your are haldings shares in physical mode) option avaifable on

wiww.evoting.nsdl.com,

c) If you are stif unable to get the password Dy aforesaid two oplions, you can send a request af
evating@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folic number, your PAN, your narme and your

registerad aoidress.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions" by sefecting on tie check box.
Now, you will hiave to click on “Loging " button.
After you click on the “Loging " button, Home page of e-voiing wilf apen,

Details of Step 2 is given below:
How to cast vour vole electronically on NSDL E-voling system

1.

After sucoessful loginat Step 1. vou will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then, click an
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14

15.

16,

17.

18.

Activa Vioting Cycles.

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able 1o see all the companies “EVEN" in which you are holding
shares and whose voting Cycle is in active status,

3. Select "EVEN" of company lor which you wish to cast your vote,

4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

5. Castyourvote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/maodify the number of shares for which
you wishto cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when promphed.

6. Uponconfirmation, the message™Vote cast successfully” will be displayed

7. Youcan also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vota,

General Guidelines for Shareholders

1. Institutional shareholder (i.e other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PORUPG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory (les) who are authorized to vote, to the Scruitinizer by email o vkande@gmall.com with a
copy marked to evoting{@nadl.com

2. Itis strongly recommended no to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 1o keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-vating website will be disabled upan five unsuccessful attempts to key inthe
corect password. Insuch an event. you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password ™ or “Physical

3. Incase of any quernes, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAls) for Shareholders and e-voting user
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.eveting nsdl. com or call on toll free no_: 1800-
222-990 or send a request at evoling@nsdl.co.In

For any grievances conngcted with facility for a-voting membars may contact;
Mr. Bibin Sajan,

Chartered Accountant,

M5, Vijayakumar & Easwaran (Chartered Accountanis),

Amrita Trade Towers, 6° Floor, 5.4, Road,

Pallimukku, Kochi— 682016

. Pursuant to Section 107 of the Act read with Rule 20 the Companies (Management and Administration) Bules, 2014,

there will not be any vating by show of hands on any of the agenda items at the Meeting and the Company will conduct
polling at the Meeting.

The Company has appointed Mr Bipin Sajan, Chartered Accourtant to act as Scrutinizer to conduct and scrutinize the
electronic voting process and poll at the Annual General Meeting in a fair and transparent manner

The Scrutinizer shall submit his / her report, to the Chairman / Managing Director, on the votes cast in favour or against,
if any, within a period of two working days from the date of conclusion of the e-voting period,

The results declared along with the Consolidated Scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the website of the Company
www primaagro.in Tha results shall simuttaneously be communicated ta the Stock Exchanges.

Please refer attendance slip for route map giving directions to the venue of the Meeting.

Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a nomination in respect of their shareholding in the
Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Act, are requested to submit detalls to the Reglstrar and Transfer Agents
of the Company, in the prescribed Form SH, 13 forthis purposa.

. As required by Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations, the particulars of Directors who are proposed 1o be

appointad are given beiow;




PRIMA AGRO LTD.

31st Annual Report 2017-18

Agenda item 3

Name Mr Sajjan Kumar Gupla

Age 8

Qualification BA (Hon) from Jaipur University.

Briet Profile including expertise

Mr Szjjan Kumar Gupta has aver 50 years' experience across
different industries like Flour Milling, Solvent Extraction & Refining,
Cattle Feed Manufacturing. He Halls from the business tamily of
Sahuwala Group once cwned more than 150 Flour Mills across India.
He is the Chairman of other Seven Companies also which include ,
one listed Company, 2 unlisted public Companies, and 4 Pt itd
Companies. He is also the founder of Twa Charitable Trusts.

Directorships in other fisted Companies
in India

Prima Industries Limited

Committee Memberships

MNone

Relation with other Directors and KMP

Share Holding in Prima Agro Lid

Father in law of Mrs Swati Gupta, Deputy Managing Director, Prima
Agro Lt
3.52%

Attendance in the meetings in the last
Financial Year

As disciosed in the Corporate govemance sechion.

Agenda item q

Nama Mrs Swati Gupta.
Age 48 years'
Qualification Beom

Briet Profile including expertise

Mrs Swati Gupta has over 20 years' experience across different
industries like Textile, Flour Milling, Solvent Extraction & Refining,
Cattie Feed Manufacturing and packaged drinking Water.She started
her career in M's Surya Jyothi Spinning Mill, Hyderabad. She was the
CED of Prima beverages Pyt Lid for 10 years”.

Directorships in other listed Companies
in India

Prima Industries Lid.

Committee Memberships

Mone

Relation with other Directors and KMP

Daughetr in law of Mr Sajjan Kumar Gupta, Chairman, Prima Agro
Ltd.

Share Holding in Prima Agro Ltd

0.40%

Attendance in the meetings in the last
Financial Year

fs disclosed in the Corporate governance section
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

The following Explanatory Statement pursuant 1o Section 102 (1) of the Act, sets ot all material facts relating to the
business mentioned initem nos. 3 to 5 in the accompanying Notice of the Annual General Meeting,

fem Mo. 3 Mr. Sajjan Kumar Gupta was appointed as Chairman and Managing Director with effect from 30° May 2016 at
the twenty nineth Annual General Meeting of the Company held an 22™ August, 2016, The Board of Directars of the
Company at its meeting held on 31" July, 2018, subject to the approval of the members of the Company, approved the re-
appointment of Mr. Sajjan Kumar Gupta as Chairman & Managing Director of the Company for a penod of 5 years
commencing from 15t April, 2018. A brief profile of Mr.Sajjan Kumar Gupta is provided in the notes to the Motice of the
Annual General Meeting. The remuneration proposed to be paid to Mr. Sajjan Kumar Gupta is set out below:

1. Salary - Rs.16,80,000/- par annum.
2. House Rent Allowance - Rs. 6,72,000/- par annum{40% of Salary).
3. Other Allowances - Rs. 3.48.000/- per annum.

4, Medical Domiciliary - Medical benefits as per rules of the Company for self and family, as applicable to the Officers of the
Company.
5. Free use of the Company's car and fuel expenses for use on the Company's business as well as for own use, in line with
the pasition of Managing Director.

6. Relmbursement of actual travelling and entertainment expenses incurred on behalf of the Company, subject to such
ceiling on entertainment expenses as may be imposed by the Board of Directors from time to time,

(All the above perquisites shall be evaluated as per Income-tax Rules, wherever applicable. In the absence of any such Rule,
perquisites shall be evaluated at actual cost.)

Minimum Remuneration:

In any financtal vear, if the Company has no profits or its profits are inadegquate, the Company shall pay the remuneration to
the Chairman & Managing Director in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Schedule V of the Act and rules framed there under and any other applicable provisions of the Acl or any statutory
maodification or re-enactment thenzof,

Other Terms and Conditions:

#) He shall not be paid any sitting fees for attending Board / Committes Maetings.

by He shall not become interested or otherwise concernad directly or through his wife and/or minor children in any selling
agency without prior approval of the Central Government.

c) The appointmeni may be terminated by the Company or by Mr. Sajjan Kumar Gupta by giving not less than thres
manths' prior notice in writing. The draft agreement between the Company and Mr. Sajjan Kumar is open for inspection
at the Registered Office of the Gompany between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. on all days except Saturdays, Sundays and
holidays, until the date of the Annuwal General Meeting or any adjournment thereof, Mr. Sajjan Kumar Gupla is not
disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as
Chalrman & Managing Director of the Company. The Board of Directors is of the opinion that Mr. Sajian Kumar Gupta's.
knowlediae and experience will be of immense value to the Company, The Board, therefore, recommends the approval of
the resolution set out at Ikem No. 3 of the Nofice convening the Meeting. Except Mrs. Swati Gupta and Mr Sajjan Kumar
Gupta, being the proposed appointee, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Persannel of the Company or their
relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.
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Item Mo, 4. Mrs Swali Gupta , was appointed as Depuly Managing Director (Whole Time Director) with effect from 30° May
2016 at the twenty nineth Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 227 August, 2016, The Board of Directors of the
Company al its meeling held on 31" July, 2018, subjec! to the approval of the members of the Company, approved the re-
appointment of Mrs Swatl Gupta as Depoty Managing Director (Whaole Time Director) of the Company for a period of 5 years
commencing from 1st April, 2018, A briel profile of Mrs. Swati Gupta is provided in the notes to the Notice of the Annual
General Mesting,

The remuneration proposed to be paid to Mrs Swali Gupta is set out below;

1, Salary - Rs.12,00,000/- per annum.

2. House Rent Allowance - Rs. 4,80,000/- perannum(40% of Salary).
3. Other Allowances - Rs. 4,20,000/- per annum.

4, Contribution to EPF - 12%olSalary perannum,

5. Gratulty - Aspertherule of the Company.

6. EarmedLeava - Asperthe rule of the Company.

Medical Domiciliary - Medical benefits as per rules of the Commpany for self and family, as applicabie to the Officers of the

Company.

5. Freeuse of the Company's car and fuel expenses lor use on the Company's business as well as for own use. in line with
the position of Managing Director.

6. Reimbursament of actual travelling and entertainment expanses incurred on behall of the Company, subject to such
cailing on entertainment expenses as may be imposed by the Board of Directors from time to time

(All the above perquisites shall be evaluated as per Income-tax Rules, wherever applicable. In the absence of any such Rule,
perquisites shall be evaluated at actual cost.)

Minimum Remuneration:

In any financial year, it the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate. the Company shall pay the remunegration to
the Deputy Managing Director{Whole Time Director) in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of Companies Act,
2013 read with Schedule V of the Act and rules framed there under and any other applicable provisions of the Act or any
statutory modification or re-enactment thereaf.

Other Terms and Conditions:

a) Sheisnot efigible for any sitting fees for attending Board / Committee Meetings.

by She shall not become interested or otherwise concerned directly or through his wife and/or minor children in any
selling agency without prior approval of the Central Government,

c) The appointment may be terminated by the Company or by Mrs. Swati Gupta by giving not less than three months'
prior notice in writing. The draft agreement between the Company and Mrs Swati Gupta is open for Inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company betwean 11.00 am. and 1.00 p.m. on all days except Saturdays, Sundays and
holidays, until the date of the Annual General Meeting or any adjournment thereof. Mrs Swati Gupta is not disqualified
from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given her consent to act as Deputy
Manager of the Company. The Board of Directors is of the opinion that Mrs Swati Gupta's knowledge and experience
will be of immense value to the Company. The Board, therefore, recommends the approval of the resolution set oul at
ltem Mo, 4 of the Notice convening the Meeting. Except Mr Sajjan Kumar Gupta and Mrs. Swatl Gupta, being the
proposed appointee, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their refatives are
concerned orinterested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.
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Item Mo 5. Material related party transactions with Associate Companies.

As per the pravision of section 188(1) of the 2013 Act that govern the Related Party Transactions require a Company to
obtain prior of shareholders by way of a special Resolution. Further, third proviso to section 188 (3) also provide that any
contract or arrangement entered in w/s 188(1) may be ratified by the Board or, as the case may be, by the shareholders, The
company had entered in to soime related party ransactions and agreements for the financial year 2017-18 and therefore
the above said resolution for approval and ratification are put up to the share holders.

DIRECTORS' REPORT
Ta

The Members of Prima Agra Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 315t Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company together
with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 315t March 2018. The 315t Annual General Meeting of the
Company was due on or before 30th September, 2018 but due to the extreme flood condition in Kerala during August 2018,
your Company sought 3 months fime to conductthe 315t AGM, from the Registrar of Companies, Kerala.

Intraduction

Indlia has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world as per the Central Statistics Organisation (C50) and
International Monetary Fund (IMF) and it is expected to be one of the top three economic powers of the warld over the next
10-15 years. backed by its strong demogracy and partnerships. India’s GDP is estimated to have increased 6.6 per cent in
2017-18 and is expected to grow 7.3 per cent in 2018-19, India has retained its posifion as the third largest startup base in
thie world with over 4,750 technology startups, with about 1,400 new start-ups being founded in 2016, according toa
report by NASSCOM. India's foreign exchange reserves were USS 42253 billion in the week up to March 23, 2018,
according to data from the RBI. India's revenue receipls are estimated 1o touch Rs 28-30 trillion {USS 436- 467 billion) by
2019, owing 10 Government of India's measures to strengthen infrastructure and reforms like demonetisation and Goods
and Services Tax (GST) .India's gross domestic product (GDP) is expected (o reach US$ 6 trillion by FY27 and achieve
uppar-middle income status on the back of digitisation, globalisation, favourabie demographics, and reforms.

India is also locusing on renewable sources to generate energy. L is planning to achieve 40 percent of its energy from non-
fassil sources by 2030 which is currently 30 percent and also have plans to increase its renewable energy capacity from 57
GWto 175 GW by 2022,

India is expacted to be the third largest consumer economy as its consumption may triple to USS 4 trillion by 2025, owing
to shift in consumer behaviour and expenditure pattern, according to a Boston Consulting Group (BCG) report; and is
estimated to surpass USA to become the second largest economy in terms of purchasing power parity (PPP) by the year
2040, according to a report by Price water house Coopers.

Mr. Narendra Modi, Prime Minister of Indid, has launched the Make in India initiative with an aim to beost the manulacturing
sector of Indian economy. This initiative s expected o increase the purchasing power of an average Indian consumer,
which would further boost demand, and hence spur development, in addition to benefiting investors. Initiatives like Make in
India and Digital India will play a vital role in driving the Indian economy, Hope that Govt of India‘s inttiatives in labour
reforms, anti-corruption move, governance reforms like Adhar, Unique Identity Number etc will accelerate the development

of the economy.
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1.Financial Highlights [Standalone)

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

I1-3-2018 31-3-2017
Net Sales /Income from . 9271.92 1186.51
Business Operations
Other Income - 28.75 374
Total Income - 9300 68 1220.25
Less Interast - 6.70 737
Profit before Depreciation - 478.64 314.36
Less Depreclation - E9.16 a7
Profit after depreciation and Interest - 409,47 241.29
Less Current Income Tiax - 104.37 80.00
Less Deferred Tax - {6.20) (22.04)
MNet Profit after Tax - 30631 173.33
Gividend {including Interim if any and final) - 0.00 0.00
Net Profit after dividend and Tax - 306,31 173.33
Amounl transferred 1o General Reserve - 0.00 0.00
Balance carried to Balance Sheet - 306.31 173.33
Earning per share (Basic) - 474 2.18
Eaming per Share(Diluted) - 474 218

2. State ol Company's Alfairs and Fulure Outlook.

During the reporing period, the two Animal Feed manufacturing plants situated at Kochuvell, Thiruvananthapuram and Edayar,
Emakulam performad well and was able 1o produce 1,17,771.76 MT Animal Feed. As planned your Gompany had constructed
additional godown facility of about 6500 S0OFT. it also has plan to erect one jumbo Pellet Ml to increase the production capacity
at Edayar Plant,

Your Company is also erecting one maore Dust coliector systemiCyclone) to reduce dust emission. Installation of PLC System to
control material mixing is also in progress. As per the direcfion from the Kerala State Pollution Controd Board your Company had
alraady issued work order for instailation of one waste watar treaiment plant and aso 15 in the process of rain water harvesting,
All these works will be complated with in 4 months.

3. Change in the Mature of Business.
There is no material changes and commitments, aflecting the financial posidion of the company which have occurred between the
end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate and the date of fhe report.

4. Changes in Share Capital

There were no changes in the share Capital during the year. Also repor that:

a. The Company has not bowght back any of its securities during the year under review.

b. The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

. No Bonus Shares were issued during tha year under review.

d. The Company has not provided any STOCK OPTION Scherme ta the employees

#. The Company has not Issued any Equity shares with Difterential Rights.

f. The Company had extended the redemption period of Preference shares due for redemption from 3 years to 13 years after
obtaining the writlen consent form the Preference shareholder, holding 00% Preferance shares of the Company,
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5.CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
Your Company had incurred an amount of R5.50091 Lakhs Spend on Capital Expenditure and Additions to Foed Assets during the
FY 2017-18 as detailed below

ftem Amount in As.

Buildings (WIF} - J6.83 Lakhs

Office Equipments . 3.00 Lakhs

Computer . (.18 Lakhs

Vehicla - 10.90 Lakhs
6.DEPOSITS

Your Company has not invited any deposit from public and shareholders in accordance with the provisions of Section 73 and 74
of the Companies Act, 2013,

7.DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

As the members are aware, the Company's shares are compulsorily tradatde in ekectronic form. As on March 31, 2018, 47.11%
of the Company's total paid up capital are in dematerialized form. In view of the numerous advantages offered by the Depository
system as well as to avoid frawds, members holding shares in physical mode zre adwised to avail of the lacility of
dematenalization from either of the depositonas,

B.TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

This Company has not declared any dividend during the past or during the current period and the provisions related to transfer of
unclaimed or unpaid dividend or shares on which dividend remains unpaid or unclaimed fo the aforesaid fund is not applicabie
to this Company.

9.5UBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE/JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES
Your Company has no subsidianes, joint ventures or associate companies.

10.Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Invesiments under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Your company has not given directly or indirectly any loan to any person or other body corporale or has given any guaraniee of
provide security in connection with a loan o any other body corporate or person; and has not acquired by way of subscription,
purchase or otherwise, the securities of any ofher body corporate, exceeding sody percent of s paid-up share capital, free
reserves and securities premium account or one hundred percent of Ii5 free reserves and securifies premium account,
whichaver is mare during tha financial year 2017-18.

11. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangement with Related Parties under section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Related Party Transactions that were entered during the financial year under review were in the ordinary course of business.
There were no materizlly significant Related Party Transactions entered into by the Company during the year undar review ather
than repored in e accounts. The Company has a process In place to periodically review and monitor Related Party
Transactions. All the refated party transactions were in the ordinary course of business and at amvs length. The Audit Committes
has approved all related party transactions for the FY 2017-18 and estimated transactions for FY 2018-19. There werme no
matesial transactions with related parties during the year other than as shown in the Financial Statemants.
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12. Dividend
With a view to consérve the resources of the Company the Direclors are not recommending any dividend for the year under
review,

13. Amounts Transferred to Reserves.
Mo amounl is transferred to General Reserve,

14. Extract of Annual Relurn
The extract of the Annual Ratum as provided under sub-section (3) of Section 92 in Form MGT 9, for the Financial Year 2017-18
has been enclosed with this report,

15.Board Meetings
During the Fnancial year 2017-18, six Gmes meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company  ware hald. Tha detall of the
Board meetings and the attendance of the Direclors are provided in the Corporale Governance Repaort,

16.Explanation to Auditor's Remarks.

a) Statutory Audit Report.

Your Auditors had submitted an unqualified Audit Repart for the Financial Year 2017-18 except a mentioning about few related
party transactions in the form of loans which are weil within the limit specified in section 186 of the Companies Act.2013. The
comments/observations ol Auditors are explained in the Notes to the Accounts, forming parl of the Balance Sheel as at 31
March, 2018 which are self explanatory and. therefors; do notl call for any further comment under Section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

b) Secretarial Audil Report

([ The Secretarial Auditors also had submitted an ungualified Audit Report for the Financial Year 2017-18. However they pointed
out that the Company being a fisted Company Is required to appoint a Chief Financial Officer as per the Section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Company has been advised 10 comply with this provision and your Company is in the process of
Complying with the said provisions. Your Company had one Whole Time Director who is designated as Deputy Managing
Diractor, who can be re-designated as the Chief Fimancial Officer.

(i) The Secretanal Auditor pointed out that the Company had avalted a Vehicle Loan from the ICICI Bank Ltd dunng the year and
no charge had been created and filed with the ROC. In this regard it may be noted that normally creation of charge for Vehicle
Loan is being Insisted by the Financial Institutions as it is in the nature of Hypothecation on Vehicle itself, the endorsement of
which is being made in the Reglstration Ceriificate itself through the Motor Vehicle Depariment.

(i} I is pointed out that the Company had not comply with the provision of 100% dematerialization of the promoter's share
hioldings and it is to report that your Company is frying te comply with this provision and requested the Stock Exchange to give
somea mare fime to complete 1his process.

(iv) It was painted out thal the Website of the Company needs 1o ba updated with details of Board Composition and Code of
Conduct whenever there is a change, It was reporied that the same will be done in time in future.

17. Material Changes Aflecting the Financial Position of the Company.
During the reposting yvear there were no material changes or events oceurred affecting the linancial posttion of the Company.
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18.Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo
The imformation of Conservation of Energy as required upder Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Aocounts) Rules, 2014 is not appiicable to the business segments which your Company operates.

During the year, your Company has not earmed any Foreign Exchange and there is no outgoings in Foreign Exchange.

19. Development and implementation of a risk managemenl policy
The Board of Directors has adopted a Risk Management Policy which sets out the framework for the management of risks faced
vy tha Company in the conduct of its business 1o ensurg that all business risks are identified, managed and monitored.

20.Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The terms of appaimtments of Mr 5K Gupta, Chaiman& Managing Director (DIN: 01575160) and Mrs Swali Gupta, Dy
Managing Director (DIN O0249036) with respect o their remuneration s revised and therefore a separale Special resolution for
their reappointment and remuneration is proposed in the notice for this Annual General Meating with the required explanatory
statements and requesied the members to take note of the same,

21.Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal,
Mo orders ware passed by the authoritias which impacts the going concern stafus and company's operations in future.

22. Statement in Respect of Adeguacy of Internal Financial Control with Reference to the Financial Statements.

Your Company 15 having adequate intemal fimancial controls with reference to the Financial Statements. There was no Intermal
Auditor as there is having adequate intermal financial controds.  The Statutory Auditors also suggested appointment of Intemal
Auditor to comply with the Listing Norms., Your Company is considaring appointing ane Intemal Auditor.

23. Receipt ol any commission by MD / WTD from a Gempany or for receipt of commission / remuneration from it Holding
or subsidiary

Your CMD, or Whole time Director s not In receipt any commission from any Holding or Subsidiary Company of your
Company other than remunesation from your Gompany,

24, Declaration by Independent Direclor

The Company has receivad the nacessary declaration fram each Indapendent Director in accordance with Section 148(7) of the
Companies Act, 2013, that he meets the criteria of independence as laid out in sub section {6) of Section 149 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Clause 49 -of the Listing Agreement.

25, Re-appointment of Independent Auditor,

Pursuant 1o the resolution passed by the members of the Company at its 30th Annual Genaral Meeting held on 16th
Septembar, 2017 in respect of the appointment of M/'s. VBY & Associate, Chanered Accountant, (Firm Registration No, 0135245)
fill the conclusion of the 35th Annuwal General Meeting of the Company, your Board proposed a resolution in the AGM Motice for
ratitying the appointment of M/s. VBY & Associate, Chartered Accountant, (Firm Registration No. 0135245) as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of the 318t Annual General Masting till the conclusion of the 32nd
Annual General Maeting of the Company, They are aligible for appointment and have given a writien cerlificate as per Section 141
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules 2014

26, Sacretarial Audit Report

Your Board had appointed Mr. CS N Balasubramanian, Partner, Mes. BVR Associates, Company Secretaries (ACSFCS No.F6439,
CP. Mo.4998) to carry out Secretarial Audit under the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act. 2013 for the financial year
2017-18. The report of the Secretanal Auditor is annexed o this report.
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27. Corporate Social Responsibility (GSR) Policy

As per the Companies Act, 2013, companies having net worth of 500 crore or maore, or turnover of 1000 crore or more of net
profit ol 5 crore or more during any financial year are required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee
of the Board of Directors comprising three or more directors, at least one of whorn should be an independent director and such
company shall spend at Ieast 2% of the average net profits of the company's three iImmediately preceding financial years.

Any of the above criteria become applicable to your company for the reporting year.

28, Audil Committes
During the year your Company had its Audit Committes with the following Independent directors as members,

Miss Vanshika Aparwala . Chairman
Mr. Ladhu Singh - Member

The Audit Committee had convened its meetings S(Five) times during the period under report.

29, Statement Indicating the Manner in which Formal Annual Evaluation has been made by the Board of is own
Perlormance, its Directors, and thal of its Commitizes.

The overall effectiveness of the Board shall be measured on the basis of the ratings obtained by each Director and accordingly
the Board shall decide the Appointments, Re-appointments and Remaoval of the non-performing Directors of the Company. The
Board review the various strategies of the Company and accordingly set the performance objectives for directors, consistent with
the varying nature and requirements of Company's business. The Board as a whole shall discuss and analyze its own
parformance during the year topether with suggestions for improvement thereon, pursuant to the performance abjectives,

30, Selection of new directors and board membership criteria

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee works with the Board to determine the appropriaie charactenstics, qualification,
skills and experience for the Board as a whole and its individual members with the objective of having a Board with diverse
backgrounds and experignce.

As per the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has
{ormulated a "Policy on Remuneration of Director, Key Managerial Personel Personal & Senior Employess®.

31, Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors
The Company proactively keep its Independent Directors informed of the activities of the Company, i85 management and
operations and provides an overall industry perspective as well as issues being faced by the Indusiry.

32. Listing Agreemen! Compliance
Your company has complied with the requirements of the Listing Agreement and necessary disclosures have been made in this
regard in the Corporate Governance Report.

A certificate from the statutory auditors of the Company confirming the compliance of conditions of corporate governance under
clawse 45 of the Listing Agreement is also attached to this repor
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33. Disclosure on Establishment of a Vigil Mechanism

In terms of the provisions of Sec 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the provisions of Clause 49 of the
Listing Agresment, 2 Vigd Mechanism for Stakehalders, Employess and Directors of the Company has baen established by the
Company

34. Corporale Governance
Your comgany obtained a certificate from Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance with clause 49 of the Listing
Agreerment and B annexad the certificate with this Board's Reparl

This cartificate will also be sent to the Stock Exchanges, where the shares of the Company are listed, along with the annual report
1o be fided by the campany,

Declaration by CEQVGFD that the Board Members and Senior Managemsnt Persannal have complied with the Code of Conduct,
[Clause 4% 11 E (2) of LA| a5 annexed is also forming part of this report.

35 Managerial Remuneration

Your Company does not have any employes in respect of whom information required pursuant to Section 187 (12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5{1) of The Companies {(Appointmeant and Remuneration of Maragerial Personnel) Rules,
2014. None of the empboyvees amployed throaghowt the financial year and in receipt of remuneration of Rs.60 kacs or more,
empéoyees employed for part of the vear and im receipt of 5 lac or more per month, purssant to Rule 5(2) The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Manapenal Personnel) Rules, 2014 ,

36, Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women al Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Radressal) Act, 2013,

Your Company belaves in providing a safe and harassmant Tree workpgace for every individua! working in the company premsises
theough various interventions and practices. The Company endeavies fo create and provige an envircnment that is free from
discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment, In this light, the company has ramead a well dafined policy on
Pravention of Sexual Harassmant for an employee

There were no cases reported in the history of your company il daie

37. Fraud Reporfing {Required by Companies Amendment Bill, 2014}
There were no cases of fraud reported to the Audit Committes ( Soard in the company til date.

38. Cos! Auditors,

Your Company does nol quality for the eligibiity nomms of Companies {Cost Records and audity Rules. 2014 regarding
appointment of Cost Awditor for conducting cost audit. Accordingly, Cost Audit was not conducted for ihe Financial Year 2017-
18. However, the company is maintzining adequate cost records a8 stated under the said niles.

39, Management Discussion and Analysis Repor
Ag required pnder Clause 4% of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, the hanagament Discussion and Analysis Repon is
enciosed as a part of this report

40. Director's Responsibility Statement
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your directors confirm that:

(a) Thase are tha compary's fiest annual fingncial statements prepared in accordance with indian Accounting Standards (nd AS)
The Company has adopled ad applicable standasds and the adoption was carried out in accordanca with ind AS 101 - “First Time
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Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’. An explanation of how the transition to Ind AS has affected the reported financial
position, financial perdormance and cash flows of the Company are provided in Note Mo, 25 —"First Time Adoption” to the
Financial Statements.

b) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 315t March, 2018, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material depanures;

€) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonabbe and prudent so as fo give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3151 March, 2018 and of the
profit /loss of the Company for that period;

d) the directors had taken proper and sufficlent care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other imegularities;

&) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

1) the directors had devised proper systems 10 ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operafing effectively.

o) the directors had laid down internal financial controls 1o be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls
are adequate and were oparating effectively.

(h) Transition to Ind AS:

The Standalone tinancial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, read with relevant rules issued there under in terms of the
SEBI LODR, as moditied by Circular No CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated July 5, 2016 except for post-employment defined benafit
plans (gratuity) not being computed in the manner specified under paragraph 50 of the Ind AS 18 "Employee Beneaiits™.

For perlods up to and Including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance
with the applicable Accounting Standards in India ("previous GAAP). The adoption of Ind AS was carried out In accordance
with Ind AS 101, considering April 01, 2016 as the transition date. Pursuant to adoption of Ind AS, the differences in the carrying
amounts of assets and liabiliies on the transition date under the previous GAAP and the balances on adoption of Ind AS have
been recognized directly in equity. The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 and the Balance Sheet as at the
transition date and as at March 31, 2017 have been presented under Ind AS for comparative purposes, Accounting policies have
been applied consistently to all periods presented in these Standalone Fimancial Resulls.

In preparing the opening Ind AS statement of financial position, adjustmants are camed out to the amounts reported in financial
statements prepared In accordance with previous GAAP. An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP 1o Ind AS has
affected our financial pedformance, cash flows and financial position is set out in Note No.25 to the Financial Statements.

41 Statulory Disclosures :

Your Directors state thal no disclosure or reporting 1 required in respect of the following Hems 25 there were no ransachons on
these items during the year under review

1. Depostt from the public faling within the ambit of Section 73 of the Act and rules made thereof,

2, Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employeas of the Company under any scheme save and except ES0S
referred to in this Report,

4, Nelther the Managing Director{s) nor the Whole-time Director{s) of the Company recelve any remuneration or commission
fram any of its subsidiaries.

5. No significant or material orders were passed by the Hegulators or Courts ar Tribunals which impact the going concern status
and Company's operations in future.
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42 Significant and malerial orders passed by the regulators or courls or tribunals impacting the going concerns stalus and
company’s operations in fulure

The Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by any Regulatory Authority, Court or Tribunal which
shall impact the going concem status and Company’s operations in future

43. Industrial Relalions

The Company maintained healthy, cordial and harmonicus industrial relations at all levels. Despite severe competition, the
anthusiasm and unstinting effons of the employees have enabled the Company to remain at the forefront of tha Industry. It has
taken various steps to improve productivity across organization,

Your Company continued to recelve co-operation and unstimed suppon from the distributors, retaliers, stockiest, suppliers and
others associated with the Company as its trading partners. The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the same
and your Company will continue in its endeaver to bulld and nurture strong links with rade, based on mutuality, respect and co-
operation with each other and consistént with consumer interest

44, Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

The Company has a proper and adaquate internal control system to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and protected aganst
[oss from unauthorized use or disposition and those transactions are authonsed, recorded and reported correctly. The intarnal
controt is exercised through documented policies, guidefines and procedures. This s perodically reviewed by the audit
committee to ensure effectiveness of the intemal control systemn. The intermal control is desioned to ensure that the financial and
other records are refiable for preparing financial statements and other data, and for mamtaining accountability of persons.

45. Financial and operational performance
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India. Please rafer Directors’ Report in this respect

46. Human Resources/Indusirial Relations

The Company's HR philosophy |15 to establish and bulld a high performing organization, where each Individual is mofivated to
perform to the fullest capacity: to confribute to developing and achieving individual excelience and departmental objectives and
continuowsly improve performance to realize the full potential of our personnel. The GCompany s giving direct employment 10
about 200 employees.

47, Appreciation

It is our strong belief that caring for our business constituents has ensured our success in the past and will do so in future. The
Board acknowledges with gratitude the co-operation and assistance provided to your company by its bankers, Financial
institutions, and governmeant as well as Non-Governmant agencies. The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation to the
contribution made by employees ol the company durng the year under review. The Company has achieved impressive growth
through the competence, hard work, solidanty, cooperation and support of employees at all levels. Your Directors thanks the
customers, clients, vendors and other business associates for their continued support in the Company’s growth,

The Board also takes this opportunity to exprass its deep grafitude for the continued co-operation and support received from its
valued shareholders.

For and on behall of the Board

G-
Prace: Cochin 5.K. Gupta
Date: 15.9.2018 Chairman &MD
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Annexure to the Directors’ Report

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The Company continues its efforts to improve methods far energy conservation and utilizatlon by

{1} More usage of electricity purchased from KSEB.

{2} Improved efficiency of own generation by usage of diesel generator anly for emergencies and as stand by.
(3} Intensified vigil on wastage/leakage controd.

B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION
The company manufactures only Animal Feed and power and fuel consumption par unit of production was as follows.

Particulars For the Year 20017 -18 For the Year 20016-17
Actual Production = 1A 77175 MT 1.07 850 MT
Power and Fuel Charges - Rs. 23,684,164 .00 Rs.2.32,69 636.00
Consumption Per MT - Rs. 201.10 Rs.215.76

C. TECHNOLDGY ABSORPTION
Disclosure of particulars with respect to technology absorption:-

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

1. SPECIFIC AREAS IN WHICH A&D CARRIED OUT BY THE COMPANY .
a) Quality Up gradation

by Productivity enhancemeant

¢ Quality Control Managameant

2. BENEFITS DERIVED AS A RESULT OF THE ABOVE R&ED
a) Increass in production and capacity utilization.
b) Repeat order from customears due to consistancy in guality,

3. FUTURE PLAN OF ACTION

ay To-acquire Cost-gfficiency in manufacturing operations through baetter methods and techniques of production.
b} To Increase range of production and storage facility.

ci To Develop of new markets.

d) To Install waste water treatment plant and rain water harvesting system.

4. EXPENDITURE IN R&D

Specitic aapenditurg of recurring or capital nature 5 not Invoalved In Technology absorption, adoption and innovation.
5. EFFORTS

Ta Develop products of International Quality and Standards and implementation of total Quality Assurance System .

6.BEMEFITS
a) Quality of products can ba improvid.
b} Scoring high points in evaluation by reputed buyers.

0. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

201718 - Mkl
201617 = Ml
Expanditure

2017-18 - Nl
2016-17 - M

Far and on behall of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
S.K.GUPTA
Chairmiané Managing Director.
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Overview Managemen! Reviews Management Reporls Financial Statemenis

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

The company aims at not only its own growth but also maximization of benefits to the shareholders, employess, customers,
government and also the general public at large, For this purpose the company continuously strives to improve its leve! of over
efficiency through good corparate govamnance, which envisages transparency, professionafism and accountabilty In all its
operations. We, Prima Agro Limited, are commitied to good corporate governance and its adherence to the best practices of true
spirits at all imes. Our corporate Governance philosaphy rests on five basic tenets viz., Board's accountability, valug creation,
strategic puidance, transparency and equitable treatment to all stakeholders.

(A) BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of the Board and calegory of Direciors

As on 315t March, 2017, the Company's Board consists of Four Directors having considerable professional experience in their
respective fields. Oul of them, Two are Independent Directors and two are Non-Executive Directors including one Woman
Director and the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. The Gomposition of the Board is in Conformity with clause 49
of Listing Agreements with Stock Exchanges and as per Companies Act, 2013 which is effective as on 31st March, 2016.

(B) Role of Board of Directors

Your Company's Board of Directors plays primary role in ensuring good governance, smooth functioning of the Comgpany and in
the creating of shareholder value. The Board's role, functions, responsibility and accountability are clearly defined. As part of its
function, your Board periodically reviews all the relgvant information which is required to be placed before it pursuant to Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement and in parficular reviews and approves corporate sirategies, business plans, annual budgets,
projects and capital expenditure. Your Board not only monitors the Company's overall corporate performance it also set
standards of corporate behavior, ensures transparency in corporaté dealing and compliance with the laws and regulations.

Apgenda of the Board Meeting and Notes on Agenda are circulfated to the Directors as far as possible wedl in advance of each
Board Meeting. At the Board meeting elabarate presentations are made to the Board. The members discusses each agenda ftem
fraaky in detail,

Six Numbers of Board Meetings were held on 28.04.2017, 31,05.2017, 31.07.2017, 29.08.2017, 14.11.2017 & 14.02.2018
during the year.

OTHER COMMITTEES AT BOARD LEVEL
(A) Independent Audit Committee

The Audit Committze al the Board level of your Company acts as a link between the Independent Auditors, the Managemen? and
ihe Board of Directors. The Audit commiites interacts with the Independent Auditors, Secretarial Auditors and Cost Auditors and
reviews and recommends their appointment and remuneration. The Audit Commitiee Is provided with all necessary assistance
and information for enabling them to camy out its function effectively.

In general the Audit Commitiee reviews the Audit and imtermal control procedures, accounting policies and the Company’s
financial reporting process and ensure that the financial statements are comect, sufficient and credible and exercises the powers
as recommeanded from time to fime by SEBI, Stock Exchanges and'or under the Companies Act, 2013, Further your Audit
Committee also reviews the following information mandatoly:

22
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Management discussion and analysis of financial conditions and results of oparatians,

Statement of significant retated party transactions submitted by the management;

Management letters/letters of intemal control weaknesses if any issued by the statulory auditors,

Internal Audit report relating to internal control weaknesses, il any and Implementation of -action poimts ansing there from and
Thie appotntment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Internal Auditors

(Juarterty and annual financial statements and

Risk assessmant and minimization procedures

DA R e B D st

The Audit Committes comprises of, Mr Ladhu Singh and hMiss Vanshika Agarwata. All are independent Directors of the Company
and are financially Marate and having accounting and related Administrative and Fimancial Management Expertise. Mr. V R
Sadasivan Piltai Company Secretary acts as Ihe Secretary o the Audit Committee. The Chairman of the Audit Commiltes is Miss
Vanshika Agarwala.

During the year under review the Audit Committes met & times on 27.04. 2017, 30.05.2017, 29.07 2017, 13112017 &
12.02.2018 to daiiberate on vanious maters.

{B) Stakeholders Relationship Commities

In compliance with the provisions of Listing agreement and Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013, your company re-constituted
this committes as “Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee”. This committee of the Board of your Company looks imto various
issues relating to shareholders/mvestors including transter and transmission of shares held by shareholders in physical format as
well as in demat form  and tracks investor complaints and sugoes! measuras for improvement from time o time.

The Committes comprises of Mr Ladhu .Singh and Miss Vanshika Agarwala as members. During the year undes review the
committee met on 17 times on 29.04.17, 26.05.17, 07.06.17, 19.06.17, 21.08.17, 02.08.17, 06.11.17, 15.11.17, 28.11.17,
12.01.18, 24.01.18, 07.02.18, 26.,02.18, 05.03.18, 14.03.18, 20.03.18, & 27.03.18 10 deal with varipus matters refemed
above. Mr V' R Sadasivan Pillai ,Company Secretary, being Compliance Officer acts as Secretary to the Committes 1o discharge
the function of the Committee and 1o place a reporl at each Board meeting on matters dealt by the committee each gquarter.

Doring e year no Number of Complaints were received out of which all complaints were disposed off to the satisfaction of the
Shareholders,

As on 315t March, 2018 no complainis remained unattended/ pending more than thiry days.
The company has no share fransters/transmission pending as on 315t March, 2018,

(C) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee)

The CSR Committee of your Company comprises of - Mr Ladhu Singh and Miss Vanshika Agarwala as members, The committes
was reconstituted on 30.05.17 with the induction of the above Independent Directors as per requirement of Companies Act,
2013 read with Rules. The Committes met an 12022018 and reviewed the CSR activities undertaken during the year,

(D} Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee

In compliance of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 the Board renamed the Remuneration commities as “Momination and
Remuneration Committes. Your Board has re-constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committes which now comprises of
Mr Ladhu Singh and Miss Vanshika Aparwala as Members.

The terms of reference of the committee inter alia include:
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Sucecession planning for Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees, [dentifying and selection of candidates for
appointmeant of Directors/independent Directors based on certain |aid down cntagia's, |dentifying potential individuals for
appointment of Key Managenal personnel and other senior manageral position. Review the performance of the Board of Directors
and Sanior Management personnal incheding Key managenal personngl based on certain critenia approved by the Board. ‘Whili
reviewing the performance, the committee ensures that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
mativate the best manageral takents, remuneration commensurate with the performance of individual and growp and also
maintains a balance between lixed and incentive pay reflecting both short and long t1erm objectives of the company,

The Committee met on 30.05.2017 and reviewed the perdormance of the Directors both Non- Executive and Executive Directors
and also the senior managerial personnel including Key Managerial personnel during the year.

(E) Risk Management Commities
Evaluafion of Busingss Risk and managing the risk has always been an ongoing process in your Company. The Gompany has set
up @ risk management framework to identity, monitor and minimize risk and also to identify business opportunities.

The Audit Committes also functions as the Risk Management Committee,

REMUMNERATION OF NON- EXECUTIVE / EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

All decisions relating 1o the remuneration of the Directors were taken by the Board of Directors of the Company and on the
recommendations from the Momination and Remuneration Committee and the Audit Committee and in 2ccordance with the
Share holders” approval wherever necessary

Detzils for remuneration paid / to be paid to the Directors for the year undar review are as under;

Name of the Director - Mr 5.K. Gupta
Salary, benefits, bonus eic paid during the year 2017-18 - Rs. 23,25,000.00
Commission Due/paid/payable for 2017-18 . Ml
Sitting fees (lor Board and its commitiees) - Ml
Mame of the Directar - Mrs Swati Gupta
Salary, benefits, bonus elc paid during the year 2017-18 - Rs. 15.50,000.00
Commission Due/paid/payatile for 2017-18 - il
Slitimg fess(for Board and #s committees) - il

CODE OF CONDUCT AND CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

The Company has adopted 3 code of conduet for all Board members and senior management of the company. The term senior
management means persannel of the company who are members of 5 core management team excluding Board of Directors.
MNormally this would comprise all members of management one level below the axecutive directors, including all functional heads.

The code has been circulated to all members of the Board and senior management and the compliance of the same has been
affirmed by them,

Mr. S K.Gupta, Chairman & Managing Director and Mr, V.R. Sadasivan Pillai, General Manager - Finance & Company Secretary of
the Company have cerified to the Board that
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(@) They have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow staternent for the year ended 318t March,2018 and that to
the best of their knowledge and belief that:
I.  these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any materfal facts or contain statements that
might be misleading; and
ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and reguiations.

(b There are, 1o the bast of their knowledge and belief no transactions entered inta by the Company during the year which arg
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

{ch They accept responsibility for establishing and mamntaining nternal controls for limancial reporting and that they have
evaiuated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company pertaining o the financial report and they have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committes deficiencies in the design or operation of intermal controls, if any, of which
they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

{d) They have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Commities:
i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
iy Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed In the notes o the
financial statements; and
i) Instances of significant fraud of which thay have become aware and the invalvement thersin, If any, of the management
or any employes having a significant rale in the Company’s intemal control system aver financial reporting,

We hereby confirm that:
“The company has obtained from all the members of the Board and senior management, affirmation that they have complied
wiih the code of conduct for direciors and senior management in respect of the financial year 2017-18"

5.K. Gupta ¥ .R. Sadasivan Pillai
Chairman & Managing Director General Manager- Finance and Company Secrefary

b
tn
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Name and Designation of the Compliance Officer(s): Mr. V R. Sadasivan Pillai .General Manager- Finance and Company
Secretary has faken over as Compliance Officer w.efrom 31.01.2011. He has begn appointed under Section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 as a Key Managerial Personnel and Gompliance officer. He fakes care of all legal compliance of the
company from fime fo time,

7. General Body Meelings
(i) The Annual General Meetings for the last three years were hald as follows:

Year | Location Dale Time mﬁﬁll:;;mgaﬂ
201415 | Door Mo V/679-C.IDA, Muppathadam P.0. Edayar 07.0915 | 10, AM 2
2015-16 | Door No V/679-C.IDA, Muppathadam P.0. Edayar 22-8-16 | 11AM 5
2016-17 | Door Mo, V/E78-CIDA, Muppathadam P.0. Edayar 16-8-17 [ 11aM 1

Whether any Special Resolution passed in the previous 3 AGMs = Yes
Whether special resolutions were passed through pastal ballots = Mo

Are votes proposed to be conducted through postal baliots this year - No

B. Disclosures;

I Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions |.e., transactions of the company of material nature, with
its promoter, the directors or the management, their subsidiares or relatives etc., that may have potential conflict with
the interests of company at large:

il Al transactions with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and at arm's length. The company has not

entered info any transaction of a matenial nature with any of the related parties which are in conflict with the interast of
he company.

i, The details of related party fransactions are disciosed in Note No. 29 attached to and forming part of the accounts.

iw. Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed on the company by Stock Exchange, SEBI or
any statutory authority, on any matier related to capital markets, during the fast three years. None

v. Compliance with Accounting Standards In the preparation of financial statements there B no deviation from the
prescribed Aocounting Standards.

vi, Compliance Cerfificate from the awditors Certificate from the auditors of the company confirming compliance with the
mandatory requirements under clause 49 of the listing agreemeant is annexed 1o this report. This certificale has also been
forwarded to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of company are listed,

vii. Adoption of non mandatory requirements under clause 4% and as applicaldie under Companies Act, 2013

The company complies with the following non-mandatory requirements under clause 49 with reference to Companies Act, 2013
relating to Avdit Committee.

(&) Remuneration Committee

The Board has constitited a remuneration committes consisting of three directors all of whom are nan executive directors, the
chairman of the committae being a&n independent director, The remuneration committes recommanda’reviews remuneration af
the DHrectors
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{b) Whistle blower policy
The company has pul in place a mechamsm of reporting 0egal or unethical behavior. Employees are frée 10 réport violations of
laws, rules, regulations or unethical conduct to thedr immediate supervisannotified persons.

The reports receved Irom any employes will be reviewed by the audil committee. I s affirmed thal no person has been dénied
access 1o the sudit committee in this respect.

The Directors 2nd senior management are o maintain confidentiafity of such reparting and ensore that the whistle blowers are not
subjected to any discriminatory practice,

(c) Risk Managemeant

Your Company has a comprehensive risk managemant policy, Your Company has laid down procedures to inform Board
members about the sk assessment and minimization procedures. These procedures arg perodically reviewed to ensure that
executive management contrals the nsks through properly defined framework.

The Audit Committes, has been designated by the Board for reviewing the adequacy of the risk management framework of the
Company, the key risks associated with the businesses of the Company and the measures are taken in place to minimize the
same and thereafter the details are presented (o and discussed at the Board meeting. The risk management issues are discussed
in the Mamagement Discussion and Analysis Report,

8. Means of Communication
Quarterly resulls:
The quarierly results of the company are published in Janayugam, Malayalam daily and in Financial Express, English Daily.

A detailed report on Managenal Discussion and Analysis is enclosed herewith as pant of Annual Report.

10. General Shareholder Information;
<= Annual General Meeling

= Dae 197 Movemnber, 2018 21 11.00 am,
= Venue o Door No VGT9-C, Industrial Development Area,
Muppathadam P.0., Edayar, Cochin— 683 110

<+ Financial Year ¢t Apdl 2017 1o March 2018
<> Book closure date ¢ 13" Novemmber, 2018 1o 19" November 2018 (both days inclusive)
«+ Dividend recommended lor the yvear . NIL
<5 Listing on stock exchange  Bombay and Nationa! Stock Exchanges
<+ Stock Coda | BOMBAY: 519262
<+ Market price Data (Face value of Re 10) (BSE) :  High: 33.80, Low:9.14

Total Mo of shares dealt during the Year Z2017-18

[ Manth High Price Low Frice |
17-Apr 1447 11,17
17-May 12.05 12.05
17 -dun 12.50 9.1
17 =l 13.89 8.95
17-Aug 14,46 10.96
17-Sap 14,46 14.46
17-0ct 23.13 15.18
17 -MNov 23.15 23.00
17-Dec 2315 2315
18-Jdan 33.80 24.30
18-Feb 33.80 33.80
18-mMar 32.80 325
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11. Performance in comparison to broad-based indices: NA

12, Share transfer system: During the year the share transfers which were received in physical forms and for which documents
were valid and complete in all respects, were processed and the share cartificates were returned within the prascribed time from
the date of receipt through the Company’s RTA.

13, Distribution of shareholding as on 31" March 2018

" £ Shareholders Slﬁes
Shareholding Nominal Value = % Amount (2) %
Upto - 5000 11885 92 .81 18497270 39.61
5001 - 10000 236 4.34 4636500 8.93
10001 - 20000 212 1.66 3143450 6.05
20001 - 30000 51 0.40 1289230 2.48
30001 - 40000 26 0.20 032890 1.80
40001 - 50000 23 0.18 1073760 2.07
50001 - 100000 29 0.23 2025140 3.90
100001 and above 24 0.24 20350760 39.17
Total 12806 100 51949000 100
Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March, 2018:
l Number of | Percenta ]
Number Total
Catego &h held | i
s Category of Shareholder n':gdn:: Hur;::r' :; Eorinyes ﬂaFli::m: :::i
i m ( AL ml o |
A Promoter and Promoter Group |
(1) Indian
{a) IndividuatsHindu Undivided Family 7 855300 312800 16.46
(b} Central Govemment /State Government (s)
{c) Bodies Corporate 4 Ba7a00 887900 17.08
{d) Financial Institutions / Banks 0 0 0 -
{2} Any other(PAC) (K] 0 1] 3
in Others 1] 4] 0 0.00%
Sub-Total {A)(1) 1 1743200 1700700 33.56 |
() Foreign .
{a) Individuals (Mon Resident Indlviduals’ 0 [ 0 0
Foreign Individuals)
(L]} Bodies Corporate H] 4] ]
{c) Institutions 1] 1] 0
{d} Qualified Foreign Investor 0 0 1] -
(&) Any Other ] 0 0 - |
Sub-Tolal (A){2) " 1743200 1700700 33.56 |
Total Shareholding of Promoter and ’
_| Promoter Group A=(A){1) + {A}(2) M| 1743200 | 1700700 |  33.56 |
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] Public Shareholding
(1) Institutions
@) Murtual Funds/ AT 0 0 0 -
(1] Venture Capital Funds o a i} -
{c) Alternate investment funds 0 (1] 0
(d) Fargign Venture Capilal lnvestors 0 0 1] -
(&) Farelgn Portfollo Investors-lndivddual 0 li] 0
if) Foreign Portfolio investors-Corporate 1] 0 0 =
(g Financial Institutions/Banks ] o 0
{h) Insurance Companies ] 4] o
i} Provident funds/pension funds o o a =
i Any other
{K) Foreign Institutional investors
i} CQualified Forelgn investor
{mj Cualified Forelgn Investor-Corporate
im) Foreign Bodies Corp
ia] Foreign Nation o o g -
| ‘Sub-Total {B)(1) = o 0 0 =
B1C Ceniral Governmeni/Siate Government (5) i} 0 0 0
Sub-Total (B) (2) 1] ] 0 1]
(2) Non-institutions
(&) Bodies Corporate a5 81262 56062 1.56
i) Individieals
1 Individual Shareholders holding nominal share 12744 3221010 622510 B2 00
capital upto Rs. 2 Lakh
Ii Individual Sharghaldars holding naminal share
capital in excess of Rs. 2 Lakh ‘ 198550 570 s
(&) Oualified Fareign Investor-Corparate i] o 1] -
{d) CLEARING MEMBER ;| Farz2 7272 0.14
{1) TRUST 1] a ] =
i Mon Resident Individuals 4 3606 3606 oor
@) Foreign Bodies Cormp L] #] 0 -
() Fareign Natlon 1] 0 ] 1
i FPI = Inchividual o a a -
i} FP - Comorate L 4] i} .
Sub-Total {B)(2) 12785 3451700 T4GE0D 6644
Total Public Shareholding
B=(B)(1)+(B}(2) +(B}(3) 12795 3451700 TAEEDD 66.44
Total (A)+(B) 12795 3451700 TAGE00 66.44

13. Dematerialisation ol shares and liquidity: The Company has arranged agreements with National Securities Depositonias
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services Limited (COSL) for Dematenalisation of shares through Vemure Capital and
Comorate Investments Pyt Ltd.The Company's shares are regularly traded on the Bombay Stock Exchange Lid, in electronic
form. Under the Depository System, the International Securities [dentification Number (1SIN) aliotted to the Company Shares is
INE297D01018

14. Duistanding GDR/ADR/ Warrants or any converiible instruments, conversion instruments, conversion date and impact on
equily: MIL

15. Applicability of Business Responsibility Reports.

SEBI, vide amendment dated December 22, 2013 1o Regulation 34 (2) () of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2015, has extended the applicability of Business Responsibility Reports to top five hundred listed
companies only based on markel capltalization as on March 31, of every yvear, This is not applicable to your Company and
fherefore the sald Business Responsibility Beport i not included.
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16. Plant locations:

Edayar Unit Trivandrum Unit
Industrial Development Area Industrial Development Area
Muppathadam P.0., Edayar, Cochin- 683 110 Plot No. 71, Kochuveli, Trivandrum - 695 021
17. Address for correspondence: The Company Secretary
Prima Agro Lid

Door No WE79-C, Industrial Development Area
Muppathadam P.0., Edayar, Cochin - 683 110
Ph: 0484-2551533/2551534
Email:primaedayar@gmail.com

CIN: L15331KL1987PLCOD4833

16. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents: Venture Capital and Corporata Investments Pvi. Ltd
(Category- | Registrars, 12-10-167, Bharatnagar,
Hyderabad — 500 018
Ph: 040-23818475, Fax:040-23868024
Emailinfo@vecilindia.com

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To the Members of Prima Agro Limited

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Prima Agro  Limited lor the year ended 3151
March, 2018 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the Stock Exchanges.

2. The Compliance of condifions of Corporate Governance |s the responsibility of the Management. Dur examination has been
limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensunng compliance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as sfipulated in the said Clause. It Is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of the Company.

3. In owr apinion and to the best of our nformation and according to the explanations given 10 us, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditfons of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above mentioned Listing Agreament.

4. We further state that such compliance Is neithar as assurance as (o the further viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affzirs of the Company.

For VBV ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRN 0135245
CA VIPIN, FCA

Place: Kochi Parnar

Date: 30-05-2018 Membership No.215126
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONMEL WITH THE
COMPANY"S CODE OF CONDUCT

| hereby declare that all the Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with Prima Agro Lid
code of conduct for the year ended 31 March 2018,

Piace:Kochi S.K.Gupta
Date: 15.9.2018 Chairman cum Managing Diractor

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFIGER (CED) AND
CHIEF FINANCIAL DFFICER (CFQ) CERTIFICATION

We , 5K Gupta, Chairman cum Managing Director& CED and Swati Gupta, Deputy Managing Director (Whole Time Director) &
GFO of Prima Agro Lit, to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that;
We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash fiow statement for the year under review and 1o the best of our
knowledge and beligh:
- these statements do not comtain any materially untree statement or omit any material facts or contain statements that
might be misteading;
- these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affair and are In compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
To the best of our Knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the vear are fracdulent, llegal or
vinlative of the company’s code of conduct.

We are responsible for establishing and maintain internal controls for financial reporting and have evaluated the effecliveness of
internal confrol systems ol the company pertaining 1o financial reporting and disclosed 1o the auditors and audit committeg, the
deficiencies in the design and operation of such internal contrals and the steps faken (o rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the audit committee that:

- there ara no significant chanpges in imternal controd ower financial reporting during the year,

- there ara no significant changes in accounting policies during the year,

- there arg no frauds of which we arg aware, that involves management or other amployess who have a significant rala in
the company’s internal controd systam.

S K. Gupta Swati Gupta

Chairman cum Managing Director & CEQ Deputy Managing Director & CFO
Ptace: Kochi

Date: 15.9.2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPODRT

The Members

PRIMA AGRO LIMITED

W-678 /C, Industrial Oevelopment Area
Muppatfhiadam, Edayar

Kochi - 683110

Report on the Standal Ind AS Financial Statemenis

We have audited the accompanying Standaloneind AS financial statements of Mis. PRIMA AGRO LIMITED (“the
Gompany®), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash
Fiow Statement, the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year them ended and &8 summary of the significant
sccounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's ibility for the Standalone ind AS cial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors |s responsible for the matters in section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act”) with respect fo the preparation and presentation of these Standalone Ind AS financial statements that
give atrue and fair view of the financial position, financial perfermance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in Equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued
there under.

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for saleguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other  iregularities;
gelection and application ol approprate  accounting policles; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance ol adequate internal financial controds that wera operating
pffectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material mis
statement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's_Responsibility
Our responsibility 15 to express an opinion on these. Standalone Ind AS financial statements  based on our audit,

In conducting the audi, we have taken inlo account the provision of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required 10 be included In the audit report under the provision of the Act and the Rules made
there under and the Order under Section 143(11) of the Act

We conducted owr asdit of Standalone Imd AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act Those Standards requine that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perfonm  the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Ind AS financial statements are free
from material misstatemants.
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An audit involves performing procedures  Tto obtain  audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
Standalone Ind AS financial statememts. The procedures  selected depend on the auditor's judgment, Including  the
assessment  of the risks of materzl misstatement of the Standalone In~ AS financial statements, whether dua
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considars internal financial control relevant o the
Company's preparation of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements  thatl give true and fair view in order 1o design audit
procedures that  are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also Includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well
a5 evaluating the overall presentation of the Standalone Ind AS financial stalements.

Wi balieve that the audit evidence wa have oblained s sufficient and appropriate o provide 2 basis for our audit opinion on
the Standalons Ind AS financial statements.

Dpinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone
Ind AS financial statements  give the information  required by the Act in the manner so meguired and give a true and Tair
view in conformity wilh Ind AS and the accounting principles generally accepled In india, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 3%, 2018, and its profit, total comprehensive income, s cash fows and the changes in the equity for
the year anded on that date.

1) As required by Section 143 {3} of the Act, we repori, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and oblained all the imformation and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;
b In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books.
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Logs including Other Comprehansive Incoma, Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Changas in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account,
dj In our opinion, the aloresaid Standalone Ind AS financial stalements  comply with the indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under,
g) Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018, taken on record by the
Board of Direclors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018, from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Aci
fl With respect to the adequacy of internal financial control over financial reporting of the Company. the operating
efectiveness  of such controls, refer to our separate Reporl in “Annexura A"
g} With respect to other mattars to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rule, 2014, as amended, in our opimon and to the best of our wformation  and according 1o the
eqlanations given fo us:
iy The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Standalone Ind AS
fimancial staternents In Mote Na. F{11)&F{12).

i} The Company did not have any long-term  confracts Including derivative contracts for which thers were any
material foresepable Ipsses,

iy There has been mo delay in transfering amounts, required to be transferred,  to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company,
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2) Asrequived by the Companies(Auditor's report) Order, 2016 (the Order) issued by the Central Govemment in
terms of Section 143(11) oftha Act, we give in “Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order,

For VBY ASSOCIATES
Chartered  Accountants
Place : Cochin-16 FRN:(135245
Date 300572018 GA VIPIN M, FCA'
Partnar

Membership No; 215126

ANWEXURE "A"TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Requirement” section of owr reporl of even
date)

Report on the Internal Financial controls Over Financial Reporting under Clawse (i) of Sub-section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

We have audited the intermal financial conirols over financial reporting of Prima Agro Limited (“the Company™) as on March 31,
2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standaloné Ind A% financial statements of the company for the year andad on that data.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls.

The Company's management is responsitle for establishing and maintaining internal financial control based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Gompany considering the essential components of intemal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities Include the design, implementation and maimenance of adequate internal financial
contrals that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of ks business, Including adherence ta
respective company's policles, the safeguanding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completenass of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is o express an opindon on the Company’s intemal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financlal Controls Ower Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Mote") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance MNote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and padorm the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate intemal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively In all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the imternal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financkal confrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a matenal weakness
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exists. and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind
AS financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or rror.

Wi believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate fo provide a basis for our audit opinlon on the
Company's Internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Conlrols over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting 15 a process designed o provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financlal statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s intermnal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that:

(1) Perain 1o the maintenance of recosds that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly refiect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company.

(2)  Provide reasonable assurance that tfransactions are recorded as necessany to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
miade only in accordance with authonzations of management and directors of the company; and

(3)  Provida reasonable assurance regarding prevention ar timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposal of the
company s assets that could have material effect on the financial statemeants.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporfing, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management avernde of controls, malerial misstatements due to erar or fraud may occur and not be delected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the infernal financial controls over financial reparting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporiing may become inadequale because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policles or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, ta the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the Company has, in all matenal
respects, an adequate intermal financial controds system over financial reporting and such intemal financial controds system over
financial reporing were operating effectively as at March 31. 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporing critena
established by the Company considenng the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Gontrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For VBV ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FAMN: 0135245
CAVIPIN M, FCA
Partnar

Piace : Cochin-16 Membership No: 215126

Date  :30/05/2018

Ll
n
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ANNEXURE “B87 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regilatory Requirements’ section of our report of even
dale)

il.

In respact of fixed assets:

a) The Gompany has maintained proper records showing full padiculars including guantitative details and situation of feed
assets on the basis of avallable information,

o) Al the fixed assets have not been physically verfied by the management during the year but there i3 a reguiar program of
wanfication which, in our opinion, i5 reasonable having ragard 1o the size of the Gompany and nature of its assets. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such physical virfication.

c) As per the information and explanations provided to us, fitle deeds of immovable properties are in the name of the
Company as at Balance Sheet date.

As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals and no
material discrepancies wire noticed on physical verification,

The Company has grantad the foliowing loans to companies, firms and other parties covered in the register maintained
Li's. 189 under the Companies Acl.

5 Name of the Company/Firm or Relationship Loan Granted/ (Repaid) Year end

MNo Other Parlies during the year Balance

1 Ayyappa Real Estate (P) Lid - 8,478.00 |
2 | Prima Alloys (P) Lid Entity in which = 7.500.00 |
3 | Prima Beverage (P) Lid Key Managarial 1,056,507.08 7.86,161.48 |
4 | PAPL Exim India Ltd Person have - 1,16,413.80
5 Prima Credits Ltd significant - 8,600.00 |
6 | Prima Industries Ltd influence 38,99,802.00 79.90,179.00 |
7 Ayvappa Roller Flour Mills Lid. 1,20,80,660.00 | 248 28581.08 |

v,

a) Due o fack of adequate information, we are unable to comment en the rale of interest, term of repayment and other terms
and conditions on which loans have been taken from/ granted to companies, firm & other pariies listed in the regisier
maintained u's 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 which are prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company since the
terms are niot difined,

In our opimon and according to the information and explanations given o us and subject to cleuse (i) above, the Company
has compligd with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companles Act, 2013 in respect of loans, making investments
and providing guarantess and secunties, as applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any deposit from the public hence
the directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of Section 73 fo 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act and the Rules framed there under are not applicable to this company.

In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given 1o us, the Cenlral Government has nof prescribed
malntenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act.
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Vil

yill.

Xl

xili,

In raspect of Statutory dues.

d) According to the Information and expianations fummished 1o us and on the basis of our examination of records, the
Company was generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities: undisputed statutory dues towards provident
fund, investor education protéction fund, emplovees siate Insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, customs duty,
exclse duty, cess and other statutory dues, wherever applicable. There were no amears of statutory dues as on 317 March
2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payabla,

b} According to the infarmation and explanation given 1o us, there are no dues of sale lax, income tax, customs duty, wealth
tax, excise duty and cess which have not bean deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinbon &nd according to the information and explanation given to us, the company during the year has not defaulted in
repayment of dues of borrowings o financial (nstitutions and banks, The Company did nof have dues to government and
debenture holders:

The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments. In our
opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, moneys raised by way of term loans during the year
have been applied by the Company for the purposes for which ey ware raised.

To the best of our knowledge and according o the Information and expianations given o us, no material fraud by or on the
Company by its officers or employess has been noticed or reported during the year

In owr opinfon and according to the mformation and explanations given to us, managerial remuneration has been paid or
provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 187 read with Schedule V fo the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Company s not a Nidhi Company and hence reponting under clause (xil) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance with Sections 177
and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 wherg applicable, for all fransactions with refated parties and the details of refated party
transactons have bean disclosed in the Financial Stalements etc. a5 required by the applicable accounting standards.

During the year, theGompany has not made any preferential allotmant or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertibde debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the vear the Company has not entered
inta any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him and hence reporting under clause () of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

In our opinion and accerding fo the information and explanations given to us, the company i5 not reguired to be registered
under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause (xvi) of paragraph 3 of
thit Order is not applicabte to the Company.

For VBV ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0135245

CA& VIPIN M, FCA

Piace : Cochin-16 Partner
Date :30v05/2018 Membership No: 215126

]
=]
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Standalone Financial Statement

PRIMA AGRO LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2018

|Faspoes in Docimals)

Particulars [Mota o | A% at3istMarch | Asat3istMacch | . 4 40 ppri 2016
ASSETS
(1) |Mon-Current Assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 37,491 624.16 42 212 180.62 39132, 776.42
{b) Capital Woek-in-Progaasss 1 A.6B3.102 37 3.772.382 50
(&) Biologhcal Assats other than bearer plants 1 5050000 501, 500,00 S0, 50000
(d) Financial Assets
(i) westmeants 2 10,224,480.00 10,224 4B0.00 10,224 480.00
(i) Dthmre 3 QR2,680.00 H22.532.00 828.865.00
() Daher Non-Current Asssts 4 36,053,939 .98 21867 97068 16482 636 48
(2] |Current Assets
(@} Inveniores 5 B00_560.15 06, 66942 276.576.79
{b) Finaneinl Assets
{Iy Investmeants 2 41,633,414 97 26,412.110.34 20,017,442 B4
(i) Trde Receivables [ 3,262 87418 2527 848,60 213710100
{iily Cash and Cash Equivalents. T T.200.086.45 4,574 68516 2,890,065 44
(e} Cthar Gurman Assels ] 107189599 1.579.128.75 1,056, 628 .00
Tolal Assets 144, 745.168.23 111,668,324 67 98,549,354 27
EQUITY AND LIARILITY
Equity
(@) Equety Share Capital a 51,048.000.00 51,848,000.00 51.948,000,00
(b Oitner Equity 10 -11.831.612.08 -42 562 617 B2 69,095,614 58
Liabilities
(1) |Mon-Cuarrenl Liabiliies
() Finamcial Linbilies
Iy Bormowings 11 B3,632,729.67 65, 1682.600.05 G3.679.813.40
(b} Privelsinns 12 B.430_THS G2 B.AG2 603,00 5.559,430.16
(o) Daferrad Tax Liabilities 34£0.933.00 BE1.447.00 3,165,408 .00
(d) Otvar Non-Curront Liabifitios 13 20021, 208.00 2.021.208.00 2.131.270.60
[2) |Current Liabilities
(@) Finamcial Linbisies
{ly Trasa Payables 14 23,757.961.23 21,886.302.30 25324 418,05
[iy Diber Financisl Liabilities 1% A0TETI2TE 2.741.343.34 2.231.143.10
(b} Ditnar Guevant Ligbdlitas 18 237.8681.00 T87.5881.00 1,211,685 75
(&) Cammant Tax Liabilities (Net) 17 2.921,403.00 HBA2TT TR 92 801,70
Totol Equity and Lizhilities 144,745, 180.23 111,668,324 67 96,649,354 27

Thir accompanying significant accounting policies and notas form an intogral part of the standslona linancial statemunts

For PRIMA AGRO LIMITED

B B OUPTA
Chairmpn & M.D

AWATI GUPTA

PMace | Cochin-16
Date : 30/05/3018

Depuly Monaging Degcior

A pev oo report of even dafes aftachisd
For VOV & ASSDCIATES
Charlered Aecounlanis

FRN; 0135245

CA VIFIN M, FCA
Parinisr

Membarship No: 215126
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Standalone Financial Statement

PRIMA AGRO LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2018

[Aupees in Decimais]

Profit before Excaptional Items & Tax (11-1V)
u Add: Exceptional ltems
Wil |Profit before Tas (V-+VI+VIH

VIl |Tax Expense ;

[1] Current Tax

[2] Short/Excess Provision of Tax
(31 Deferred Tax

IX | Profit/(Loss) for the Peciod (WIN-IK

X |Earming Per Equity Share ;
[1] Basic
12) Diluted

Mote | For the year ended For the year endad
Parimiace No. | 31stMarch 2008 | 37t March 2017
Revenue from Operation 18 827,182, 303.78 118,650,.7.29.50
il |Ocher Income 18 2,875,407 .31 3,374.1158.13
Tatal Revenss (14111 830,067,711.08 122,024,844.63
W |Expenses
Cost of Matenals Consumed 20 796,062,447 .60 BG,296,444,00
Changa in Inventories of Finished Goods. Werk in Progress n
and Stook in Trade 21 -803,880.73 179.807.37
Employee Banefit Expanses 22 21,157 BB7.62 243,261.466.84
Finance Costs 23 BE9.672.31 73747543
Depreciation & Amortizstion Expenses 1 6,916.350.98 7,306,707 45
Other Expenses 24 65,417 144.67 B{.321.743.93
Total Expenses B89,419,392.05 98,103,749.02

4. 648 318.64

£3,921.095.61

798 B53.31 207,940.16
40,947,171.95 24,129.035.76
12,000,000.00 9,000,000,00
-1,063,325.79 -

-620,508.00 -2,203,961.00
30,631,005.74 17,332,996.75
474 218

4.74 2.18

For PRIMA AGRO LINITED

§ K GUPTA
Chairman & M.D

SWATI GUPTA
Deputy Manpng Direcion

Place ; Cochin-16
Date : 30/05/2018

As per our ropan of v dafe attached

For VBV & ASSOCIATES
Chartored Accountants

FRN: 0135245

CA VIPIN M, FCA
Pariner

Mambership Na: 216126
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PRIMA LEAD LIAITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2018

{Aupmes in Cecimsinl

Particslars For the year ended 315t March 2008 For the year ended 315t March 20017
A |Cash Fow tross Opsrating Activities
Profit. Befors Tax 52 i Stalemaet of Prafit omi Loss AL 847 7105 24.129.035.76
Adjatreents for:
Meprecatinn and amortsation of Non-cumens assats &916.350.94 7,306,707 45
P Coste BEEG 2.0 TIT AT0.43
Imtnrest noorme A10.5a87.00 «133 584,00
LossProfit] en salo of Property, Plant B Esuepmaent 208 85301 -217.840.18
LoaRTProft] on sdls of Investensnt -421 605,58 -636,073 .68
LoasTGainl on restatemsnt of restment 1,720 698 55 1,798, 504,08
Prmviginn for Employon Benef B 452D 279317284
- 4608430 157 - 830,787 67
Opsrstong Profit before Warking Capital Changes 45, 556 fll2.02 12 439 BE1 60 |
Mmimmumt m Working Capead
(Incrazsai/Decroass in Invertory -A03.880.73 178.807.37
[incresapiTecrease in Trode Aessvahbles -125./025.68 -390.747.50
Uncressni/Torroase in Other Durmers Azaets ooy 2328 =122 50075
IncrusmniDecrssse] in Trode Payolbies 1,771 56H.03 -3,338,023.75
Inresme{ Decraree] in Dther Fnonciel Lahiites 334 IR0 45 B10.200.24
IncressnyiDecrensal in Other Current Lisbibtes 4500 000 00 1.0134.784 13 423, 104 75 -3, TB4 HES 14
Cosh Bemarwad (rom Operstionn 45 580 857 65 28.604 8954 48
{e==n: dncorme Tas PaidiNet of refund} .28 540.00 9,724,524 00
Mot Ezvh Flow tram/tused in] Bporating Activity | 30,907, 18005 18,830,430.48
I |Cash Fiow from Investing Activities
Internst Aecemwed E1R5A7 M 423 5ita On
Pruceeds from sals of Property, Meet B Equipmant 37300000 B4, 000,00
Payments lor Property. Pl B Equpment 1,560 332 .21 ~11.433. 780 50
(Incressn}/Tioorasse in Cogetal Work: In-Progress J.BE1 0237 3,772,082 50
[ Adesition | Fapaymant nf Advance Gran -96,065 965 08 -6 805 44,40
flinerasael/Decriemse i Bonk Deposa Lang Temil -6, 148,04 6,353.00
[AdritimlPemayment in nvestments 14, 275.000.00 4 500, 000.00
Mot Eash Flows fram/lusad in] lnvestmont Actonty 13 6E2 HE4 00 -17,680.935.48
€ |Cash Flow from Financing Actisities
Intnrust Paid BEE R FAT A7 4%
Aeition [Repaymant) of Borrowings -1, 32887009 1.202, 796,66
Adcktewy' | Repayment ) of Advance Tosen <108 8972 B0
et Cash Flaw from/{ssed iml Fimancing Actiwity -1 080,592 .70 435 334 03
D |Net Incresss/(Oecrease) im Cosh & Cash Equivalents 2.6825.2017.29 1,664 528 72
E |Opening Balance of Cagh b Cash Equivalents 4 574 B35 16 2,890 065 44
F |Closing Balanco of Cash B Cash Equivalents ?m 457 16

Restis:
1 Cash and Caah Equsyniess mokade Caih v Hpnd, Balinos vtk Barks on Durent decountn nni Depost Antoorts
2  The plove cash Fow alatemeerd s base prapered under the: “indeect Method” &5 met ouk m ths Scamnbeg Standand on Gass Fow Scement (ed A5 71 s by e
Iratitite of Chartered Apcoemtants of knda.
3 Provous yoer figures hio bean marmenged/regrosped whorever nocssrary

& Thin & the Cashllow Statamont referres to i our reort of evon date
AR pEr Qur FEnorT of van dale srached

For PRIMA AGRO LIMITED For VBV & ASSOCIATES
Charlered Accounlanis

FAN: 0135245

5 K GUPTA SWATI GUPFTA CA VIPIN M, FCA
Chasmman & M.0 Daputy Managing Dinsctor Partrioe
Prace - Cochin-16 Mamberahip Na: 215126

Dt I/DS2078
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A EOWITY SHARE CAPITAL

PRIMA AGRD LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUNTY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2018

(Rupess in Dacimals)

Far the year ended 3151 March 2017

Far the

Balance at the beginning

Changes in aguity

Tﬂalnnm Bt tha end of

Baltance at the
beginning of the

year ended J1s! March 2018

Chanpes in aguity

Balance at the end o

| Capital Subsidy

[ Investment Alowance | Retained Earnings |

ol the reparting peded.  |share capital dufing  [the reporing pedod, |- m od tat share capial durlng |98 (eporing period,
i, 15t April 2016 the year 2006-17  |Ls, 30st March 2017 f:r‘l’l gty o P e year 2017-18  |ln, 315t March 2018
51,943,000 00 - 51,849,000 00 51,849,000 00 51,949 000,00
bbbl - o (Rupees in Ducimals)
I Resarves and Surplus Total
| Capital Reserve

As on 3151 March 2007

Balance at the beginning
ol the reporiing parsed,
g, 181 Apnil 2016

122,480, 517.36

3,268.350.00

1 HEI, 00000

-188,548,245.58

-60,930.378.22

Chamgas in accounting
Palcy

504,806.16

503.806.16

Pricr Period Ermors

530 957 .48

530.957.48

Restated Balance al the
heginning of the reporting
period | e, 1st Apel 2016

122,499.517.38

3.268.350.00

1,650.000.00

-187,513,481.94

-8, 895.614.58

Total Comprehensive
Ineorme tor i yoar

17,332,096, 76

17,332,096, 76

Halance at the beginning

al the reporting poerkod,
|, 31st Morch 2017

122,486 517,30

3,M6A8,350.00

1 860,000.00

<170,180, 485 18

-4 BEZ BT A2

Iz on 31st March 2018

Balance al the baginning

of thi reporting poreod,
1.8, 181 Agril 2017

122,490 517.36

3,268.350.00

1,650, 000,00

170,180,485, 18

-42 562,617 .82

Total Gormprehensive
Incame lor e yoar

30,631.0056.74

30,631,005, 74

Balance at the beginning
ol the reporing pened,
i, 31st March 2018

122,459 517.36

3,268.350.00

1, B50,000.00

-138, 540,470 44

-11,031,612.08

For PRIMA AGRO LIMITED

5 K GUPTA
Chairman & M0

Place : Cochin-16
Date : V052018

SWATI GUFTA
Deputy Managing Director

An pusy gy report of sver dite aipoled
For VBV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountwnts

FRM: 0135245

CA VIPIN M, FCA
Partnar

Membership No; 215126
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Hote Mo, 2
As at 3151 March As ol 315t March
Imiestmants 2018 2017 As &t 161 April 2016
| ¥} £ [z}
{I}) Non Current Invesimends
Investments Carried af Cost
() bvestment in Equity Instruments 10,205.340.00 10,205, 36000 10,205,380,00
(] Investmesnts in Govermement or Trust securties 18,100.00 18.100.00 18,100.00
Aggregate amount of Unquoted imvestments 10,224, 4B0.00 10,224 480.00 10,224 480,00
(T} Carrent lnvestments
Investments desigrated as Falr Value Through Profif and Loss
{a) Investment in Mutusl Funds (Reliance Mutual Fund) #1831 41407 2641211034 20,017 44264
(Cost (Cast- (Cosr
Rs 284 70.376.08) | Rs 2470871000 Rs 7,05 13 636 48)
Aggregats amaunt of Qualed Fvesimints 41,830,414.97 26.412,110.34 20,017 44254
Todal 52,057 804 47 36 _6:36,580.34 30,241,922 B4
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Mote No, 3
Dther Fissncial A s ot 37a8 March 2018 | s ot 3791 March 2077 | As ot Tat Apell 2016
121 [ |e1
Bank Depometu with more then 12 montPs msturity BE2.6A0 00 922 532.00 Q26 865 L0
e
Tatal 562, 680.00 322.532.00 928, 565.00
Mote Ho. &
Dihar Noat i B Bs at 375t March 2078 | As at 3754 March 2007 | A= at 15t April 2008
1Tl 1] |1
Advaste sther than capitsl nlvaste
fitvsecuresd, coapidermd poos!
T} Bnrurity Dopmsts £.330.540.61 2.930.943 50 2,530 349 50
[b) Audvances th Belstad Parpes JLM45810.56 17 658,944, 2 11,472 508.60
|k Oker Adusnoss 1.477.077.00 1,377 57,00 1, 358077 00
Total 30,053,531.88 21,967 370,88 15,882,535.08
il o fy:
P s ot 37s8 Blarch 2008 | A= st 3791 March 2007 | As at 15t Apeil 2016
[E4] 121 1T}
{nl Dhrestars =
{h! enar nfficers of the Company
ficl Frm in‘which direcser is & partoer
{dl Prrste Compary n whah dirmctaor |6 & drectormimber HO2, 136 48 GHE 630 A0 1650400
B0, 130.50 &06.632.98 16, 504.00
Mote No. 5
I é B ot 31k March 20708 | s ab 3151 March 2007 | Bs at ‘Ist Apell 2016
lel el L]
Chtwery 000,560 15 U5 BEY 42 27B.878.79
Tetal H00,560.1% 6, 564.08 ZI6ATETE
Mot No. B
S—— B at 375t March 2078 | As st 37st March 2617 | As &t 15t Apeil 2006
(£ i1 i£
(8] Seruwemd, coreidyrnd good
[ Urspeured, pandarscsd goed 3852 E74 1B 2 537 843 50 2,137 101.00
[=] Dbt - - -
I Prowson for dechithi delits - - -
Tetal 325207418 2,577.844.50 213710100
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Biote No. 7
ok o Rs at 315t March 2018 | As at 31st March 2017 | s at 151 Aprdl 2016
44 ] 4] [®]
Cash & Beck Balances
(a) Balanges with Banis® 5,147 B8 45 279302116 1,150,231 44
(b} Cast on hed 7850500 545100 30,265.00
522530045 2 B4 6 1200497 4
Other Bank Balences
Ia} Margin Maney 1873763100 1,736, 425.00 1 5 56 00
187176300 1.735.425.00 1568,568.00
Tatsl 1,200, 896.45 1,574,885.16 2,890,065.14
il Rs at 31t March 2018 | As at 31st March 2017 |  As at 1st Rpril 2015
[£4] (£ ] R 4]
Seate Bank of Inda -30075189233 00520 20931100 3425670
Seate Bek of Ind -36553503295 156 486,00 122,905 50 :
ICICH Biznk-11 5305000004 2E736E8.86 1,655,097 08 1,141 415.34
Suste Bank of Inda- 87093507274 25084 00 162400 4,286.00
ICIC! Bank-265505000306 31177100 100,000.00 .
ICICH Bank-E25405016.348 1,725,700 56 E72874.98 A
Indien Oversess Bank -149602000000353 20022 83 18,149.53 880835
HOFC 1.440.05 1440005
Tatal 5147 208.45 179302106 1.190,211.8
Note No. 8
A Bs at 315t March 2078 | As at 31st March 2007 | Rs at 15t Rpril 2016
(14 i 24
(el Arhrce cher than captal advance BE11370 1442, 235,75 1,136.873.00
s, comsatorey pood?
it Dehers 175,582.29 536,893 00 51770500
Totsl 1,071,895.58 1,979,120.15 1,556.620.00
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Frvma By Prazie Lot Wi A0Ew 1] 25| I I
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drindr & Sunyy Sakvrery ooy macy S 3% plaes
T of Tl | MeTeleddl | ey | L LALL L1 I—
Moifursiekl | @oihidey | MooiSlambed | Soileliey | We ol b ekt o fuldig
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iy e e T (=1 ] i Al 1] ¥ AR 1] i
Hate Ho. 10
Az al 3ist March Az af Jizl March
Rusurves & Surplu 2018 2017 AT MRS
(5.4 IE} L]
a | Capilal Resarves
{paring Balance 122 AP5 517 36 122,499 517 38 122,499,517 36
{4} Curnent Woar Transfor
[} Writlen Back in Gurmand e
Clpsing Balance 122 408 517 36 12 499 517 36 124,489 517 36
b | Capital Subsidy
Dpening Batancs 3260 350,00 3,968 350,00 A, 768 350,00
[+ } Gurment Year Transdar
{-} Witten Back in Curront ¥aar o
Cleging Balpnge 3268 350.00 3,368 350.00 3, 768,350.00
© | Inwestment Aliowance Aeserve
Opering Aalaney 1,650,000.00 1,850,000,00 1,850,000,00
(4} Currant Year Transtor
=) Wiitten Back in Currend vaear
Clozing Balance 1 BE0,000.00 1 850,000,00 1,850,000.00
i | Retained Earnings
Opening balance {170,180, 485, 18] {187,513, 48°1.94) {193,679,941,70)
L} Mt Profit' (Nel Loss) For the cument yesr 30631.005.74 17,332 996,76 6,658,730 67
[+ Transfional Adjusiment {492,270 82}
Closing Balance (139.540.473.44) (171,180,485 18) (187,513,481 94)
Tatal | 11 12.08 42 562 617 B2 {50,805 614 58)
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Bt No. 11

Rs at 375t March
e

Ks at 315t March
anr

s st s April 2016

L]

{14

L

Secured
18] Term Loses from Banks
1. IRC Handa Bras Car Loan 1BV el

ieeirad o Fysotvecaoa of ol Ao S, tecesy R 1005 T Reamment
Tavms. Foyatls m 50 S ol B 12 SO0 00 wach commensing o dugust 20151

2 100 Car Lomn-Meroodes: Banr
Hecomed on Fyposhecssor of Vel Mercees S bemest Ruee- 10 06%:
Elemyren: ferms- Fayabie o 51T 608 of As. 85 780 (- seckh commensng on dogost
2ok

9. ICIC L boan-Handa Dty

Lhsrimed o Hypothenation ot Feip Hoage Oty daeesr Rare- 04 14 Rlangyment
formy- Peyatie o 5668 of s 23,035 (0 aech covmemnemsng o7 Secember 118

4. I0C! Lo Losn-nmovm

eiren o Mymehenscor of Befek o, ierest Rare 8.50%, Remgone Tarms-
Bayable i 80 B4 o R 41 552 008 ooy comwmasy ot ki 2015

T Teta Muters Fnence i Tatz Ace

e o Wpohvcate of Fasol fate ACE B! Tarns- Cayadi o £ B
o Bs 108700 st commensing o dure XT5

B, 110! Car Lomn-Celeria KLA TR5455

{Gereed on Hypotiwoatior of Ceiern I inzrest Rete- §.51%, Reosyment Tarrs-
Coyale o B AU of e, 526000 st commmprssny on Saramder 2017

7. 101 Sor toen-eleria LA 1WELHG

LS o Mypokfecater of Cvano I8 interest Rete £.57% Rengpment Tarmes-
Byl oo 85 S48 o e 6 260 08 sk cxmvmaresing o Sigtamder 2017

B. I0CI La oan-indica

e o Moethecater of 2 ey Ows, blsrest et 11010 Reipsyrat
Teems- Pyl o BT B0 of A TR 100 N0 sedh commensiy o December 2072

[hl0ther Loass
LIC ¥eyman Lom

Unseenred
Liz@ilsty Component of Compoend Finaacial lnstrements
Ay Poler Rour Mils Limibed

15200, AT Gumenpbivo Regbemphle roforence S o s 110 aach, interest Rate- 109,
Fovv o Reslatipins- 17 Reas, Resbemotam Jaga 110 Aped 20067

felhovese' MO0 (7 CONT Qoruitive Prefevence Shavay of B iaachy

1HEL254.80

141133010

BEE2TA.00

337 995 40

138:256 57

Ao

arEiea

16 7E2 40

2,366 12080

BS5.078.20

1,082.155.00

242 152 98

31 63790

3.228, 156430

120,563,060

48327 00

1,832,728

5,162,500.08

3,878,812.40

L CHME, 6D

1,110 0 0

il £, 0

0,000, 009,00

Tatsl

6,838 138,67

B5.162,500.08
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s Na. 12
Rs ol 31si March | Aa at 31si Wlarch
Provsians (Nus-Carrent] 018 17 ik L Rorh 1R
(el 1] [#]
a. Provision lar Einpleyee Dennfis
Gty 5208253 62 5,024 JEZ.00 ETEtL 1216
b grutie 30820 00 1,179 ABE DD R, 300
[ehis Prositisni 14507 5.00 14907500 149 07500
T | Wi | wviewime | §sesan
Mot o, 1
A= at 3st March Bz at 315t March
Qihor Mon-Currant Lishilitss 2078 w17 R ui Tt Rpril 2016
1%l (K7 ]
Unzecursd
i A 1435259 00 1,425 26300 1535755 50
{h] Dipost 586,015 00 586,115 00 596,015 00
o | garigson | saviswis | g
Mot No. 14
Msat 31t March | Asat 315t March
Trada Peyabiny 2 201y Ra ot Tt Ageil 2016
(L4] (£4] 14!
Bundry Credtory tor-
Fiaw Materiais AR 21568 .65 835 64 A T10,847 80
Expeiizes 15,108,745, 17,332 55E 61 0 E114 56 98
Total 2,187,551 23 21,885,382 30 2 3900608
Mot o, 18
Ra ol 396 March | Aa at 31si March
Dther Finsncisl Lishilities 2018 a7 Meat Yol el E18
it It it
L2} Cuevent Muturties of Lorg - Term Dshr 1881298 o 1,604,217 34 1,204,267 10
1) Prryndile oe Employes Beneli 1,184 21300 1,057, 1200 1,028 Bra.
Erand Total Ig!! 71279 %‘H'lﬁ.“ ﬂ!i“l'll
WaltE No. 16
As at 3Tst March s at 315t March As at 3=t March
[thisr Buirrant Liahilities 200 2T 26
[L4] (L4} el
ki Adwncm 337 2A7 [ JET 3B1.00 1,211 BE5.75
Brand Total FRIRTIN] T41,381.08 1.211,605.78
Mot No. 17
Ra st 316l March | As at 3181 Mareh
Currant Tax LiskiRties INat) 201 017 ubiinls sinllivda
(L 4] k1] [£4]
Piarwsin Ao Tasalios 1 CHHE, OO0 00 Pl e | N 18, B, D000
Lexs Bebvance T A7 CHNE OO0, 0 14, D6, 340 01 11,508, 7801 .00
Lt TOS Rpcmvable & 078,597 001 111,855 382 21! 18.4%0.478.27)
T | paieano | emzigs | sanani ]
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Hole No. 18
For the year ended 3138 | For the year ended 31st
Parficulars March 2018 March 2017
L4 ie]
a) Sale of Products B45,331,439 38 -
) Sale of Sarvices 81,375, 774.40 118.426,379.50
) Other Dperating Revenues 485,090.00 224.350.00
Total 927,192 303.78 118,650,729.50
Mole No. 19
For the year ended 3151 | For the year ended 3151
Particulars March 2018 Mareh 2017
Irl irl
a} Interast Income G618,587.00 423,964.00
o) Prodit on Mutual Fund 425.605.98 696,073.62
c} Gain on investments camied at fair valwe through profit or loss 1.720,608.65 1,198,594.08
d) Diher mon-operating incomé (net of expenses directly
Lattribstable to such income) 110,515.68 1,055,483.43
Tatal| 28754073 337411513
L
Hofe No. 20
For the year ended 3151 | For the year ended 315t
Cost of Materlals Consumed March 2018 March 2017
e} (]
a) Finished Goods 78,079,344, 21 =
b) Store Materials 1,441,842 66 1.979.530.00
) Store Consumables 4,151,404.90 3,283.356.00
d} Consumabies - Interstaie 1,389,755.83 1.033.558.00
Total 796,062.447.60 6.206.444.00
Nole No. 21
For the year ended 315t | For the year ended 3151
Particulars March 2018 March 2017
] 1]
Dpening stock 96,660 42 276,676,709
Closing stock B00,560.15 B6.669.42
Stock Diferential {B03.890.73) 179.907.37
Note No. 22
Far the year ended 3151 | For the year ended 315t
Particulars March 2018 March 2017
] il
{a) Salaries & Allowances 12,405,6816.00 19.708,488.00
(i) Directors’ Resmuneration 3.675,000.00 3,032.903.00
{c} Confribution to Pravident fund and other funds 1.393,183.00 1,245,562 .00
{d) Stall Walfara & Othar Allowances 2,702.163.00 #4.859.356.00
{2} Leave Encashment
a} Gratuity 781,505 62 2,385,157 84
Total 21,157,667.62 23.261,466.84
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Nole Mo. 23
For the year ended 315t | For the year ended 315t
Particulars March 2018 March 2017
(k4] [rh
Intarest on Yahicls Loan 634,262 .06 G446, 794,60
Other barowing costs/finange charges 35410.25 490,684.63
Total B660,672.31 737.478.43
Note No. 24
Note 24 A
Items of income & expenditure exceeding 1% of ravenue Irom operation or As.10,00,000/- whichever is higher
For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 315t
Particulars March 2018 March 2017
[z} [zl
&) Factory Expenses 12,807.534.39 B.071,644.00
b} Electricity and Fuel Charges 23,684,164.00 23,269 635 .93
¢) General Expenses 3.195,880.67 3.084,437.00
d} Yehicle Running Expensas 1,861,459.94 1.779,180.00
g} Trawveling & Conveyance 415,949.00 598,669.00
{) Directors Travelling Expenses 6,708,192 62 4.435,099.00
g} Directors Medical Expenses 55,245.00 417,300.00
Total 48,728,425.62 41,?51!,&5433
Nolte 24 B
Payments o Auditors
For the year ended 3151 | For the year anded 315t
Particulars March 2018 March 2017
k4] (el
As Augitors 50,000.00 H0,000.00
Taxation matters 150,000.00 180,000.00
Total 200,000.00 230.000.00
Nole 24 C
Oiher Expenses
For the year ended 315t | For the year ended 315t
Particulars March 2018 March 2017
4] (r)
a) Rem 181,300.00 122,450.00
h) Repalrs to Bulldings 4,265.514.60 4,790,639.00
) Repairs to Plant & Machinary 4,422 344,64 4,508 028,00
d) Insurance 233,299.00 34537500
&) Rates & faxes (excluding taxes on income) 769 432.08 02553800
fi Misoalizneous ENpensas £,666,728.64 7.551,849.00
Total 16,488,718.05 18,334, 878.00
Grand Total 65,417,144.67 B0,321,743.93
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{by) Reconciliation of Prodit and Loss as provisesly reporied snder Provioss GAAF m ind 45

Stalnmaed of Prali and Logs (Ripaes in Dstimala)
Particailars Previoss GARP 2017 | (=1 A5 Jllstmants Ind AS 2017
Reverwn trom Cpoeation 118,650, 72050 - 110,850,728 50
Utrer Income 217552106 1. 188.594.8 A.374.115.18
Tolad Revaniss (| +11) 120.826,250.55 1,188.5504.08 122,024,844 53
Eapgnses |
Lol of Maleriale Consemed 6,208, 444.00 5. 206 44400
Changs in Invomones o Fnshed Goods, Work in Progress and Siock n Trage 179 80 37 1T 8HKT 37
Emgiogee Henalil Expenges #3261 466.84 23,261 46684
Firanse Comse T37 479,47 Tar47eaa
Deprecintion & Amortizalion Exponses 7308707 45 7.308,707 45
Other Expenzes. B0,321, 14393 6,321, 743.83
Tirlad Expesies 08,103, 749.02 08,103, 788,02
From betore Exceptional Name & Tax (11-1V) 2,722 501,53 1,108, 50408 23,921,005.61
fdtl: Exceplinnal llems 207,840 16 - 20794016
A Prigr Pariad Nanss 530,857 48 530057 48 -0 0 |
Frofil betors Tax (V=14 Vi) 3,461 20016 O] 24, 7259.035.76
Tan Expanse
{13 Curmnt Tm 6 00, 00 ) 0.000.000.00
(2) BhartExcess Provision of Tax - -
{3y Dilireiaf Tax -2, 200,861 .00 - B ]
Profat/[Lass) for the Period [Vill-IX) 18,665,380 16 BT 6348, 00 17,332 296 76
Earning Per Equity Efurn
(1) Basic 205 013 210
{2) Dibssd 205 0.13 218

1 Diher Incomss - Under Ind AS, current wvestmiends (mulus Runda) = recogreeed of fair valig, Accoedingly, o misus Wnds has been resiatad from

GO i AT v rCognising gEn/lass on resatemen of miual s

2 Prior Parlod [ema - Price Period s @ rerceiectively oonecind, 22 i the aror s ot occurmd

{e) Aecanciiatinn ol Profil snd Other Equity between Previous GAAF sad lsd A5

(Tlapiest i Discomivks)
Particalars Wat Prafit —_Other Equify
Year ended 31al Az af T1s1 March
March 2017 2017 il Bl

Nt ProfiyOeher Equity a5 per Provious Indlan Gaap T GG 36010 =44 65 A, 08 L G30. 378 22
Ing A5 Adjustmens:

Priar Paled Reenia a6 par ind AS A -G, 857,40 i 53005740

Chonga in inyesament-Fav Valuation as per Ing A5 108 1,168 594,00 1,702 400, M O3 B0G.16
Nat ProfiyOiher Equity a3 pe ind AS 17 52, B, 7 42502, 617 B -50, B05.6 14,58

LOMpany M apies 1f Puoa 10T _STHE SIFEL BT AMEL LIRS S B E LS i L
1. The Compary has siocmd to measure al of is Proparty, Plans and Eguiprmant.
EArryeg vl a5 at tha trarsiion dme of Apel 1, 3016 and ecasioansd e sams i e deamad cost

rwnshmiem Property and Intangible Assets &t thelr provious GAAF

2 The Company Ras desigrased equity imestmantn in s associates Ayyappa Roller Fiour Mifls Lid and Prima Industries Lid to be held at cost, baing

e piEviaus Wurymu wikss =5 21 i ranson dala.
4 e Compary
accovlancs il Ind A5-19

Pr

currerrl and messaed al Fair Vs tioegh Profit or Loss (PVTPL)

2 Reodumabin Praferonce Svares classifiod undss squity as per GAAP AS tas beon mclzesifiod under Financial Liabilkes
1 Prior Period liemes recognised as per JAAF AS 5 has basn given retrospecive eftact as per ihe reguimmend of d A5 8

s 00l remesauned B dilined employes benefil plans and moogrilion of sclusrisl gars and losees i OC his boen not dane in

ineipal adjustments made by the Compasy in restaling it previous GAAR Rnancial statermenls
Invesiiment i Mot Funds classified s non-cormnd under prévious GRAP sl canied of cosd 55 on 3181 Masch, 2007 ave haen recissiled o
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Standalone Financial Statements

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

Prima Agro Ltd is a Cochin based Public Limited Company, established in 1987, comprising units engaged
in Agricuttural activitles at Trivandrum and Cochin & i manufacturing compounded animal feed and Iz
having its Registered Office In Cochin. The company went public in 1993 and its shares are listed in major
Stock Exchanges in Indla.

The business entities in the Prima group were promoted by the family of Mr. Sajjan Kumar Gupta, who
migrated to Cochin around 50 yvears back from Rajasthan. A bormn entreprensur, Mr. Sajjan Kumar Gupta,
whose family was In the business of Flour Milis, developed his business skills over a period of time. In 60s
and 70z, the S.K.Gupta family members had flour mills, practically, all over India. They were also actively
engaged in trading of commodities and downstream products. Mutually agreed family partitions helped the
individual brothers to develop their own family group.

Prima Agro Limited is a lsted company in BSE, having paid up capital of Rs 11.19 crores,

B. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Aceownling Convenlion

The fimancial statements are prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under the Companies(indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Ruies, 2016 except for defined employee benefit plans not being
accounted In the manner lald down under Ind AS 18 “Employea Benefits”

For all periodsup to and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with the accounting standards notified under the Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 201 3, read together with Companies (Accounts) Roles 2014 {Indian GAAP).

These are the company's first anneal financial statemnents prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards {Ind AS). The Company has adopted all applicable standards and the adoption was carried out in
accordance with Ind AS 101 = 'First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’. An explanation of how
thie tranzition to Ind AS has affected the reported financial position, financlal parformance and cash flows of
the Company are provided in Mote No. 25 —“First Time Adoption” o the Financial Statements.

All amounts Included in the financial statements are reported in Indian Rupees rounded off to 2 Decimals.

£.  Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and in accordance with the historical cost
conventlon, uniess otherwise stated. These financial statemeants comply in all material aspects with Indkan
Accounting Standards (ind AS) notified under Section 133 af the Companles Act, 2013 (the Act)
[Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act. All assets
and liabilities are classified into current and non-curment based on the operating cycle of less than twelve
manths or based on the criteria of rezlization/settiement within twelve months period from the balance sheet

date.
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C. KEY ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the financial statements required the management 1o exercise judgment and to make
estimates and assumplions, These estimates and associated assumplions are based on historical
experiences and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual

results may diffar from these estimates. The estimates and undarlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-
going basis. Revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period In which the estimate 1= revised,
if thie revision affects only that perod, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future penod.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgments ane;

1. Depreciation and Amoriizalion

Depreciation and amortization is based on management estimates of the future useful lives of cerain class
of property, piant and eguipment and Intangible assets. Estimates may change due 10 technological
developments, competition, changes in market conditions and other factors and may result in changes in the

estimated usaful lifa and in the depreciation and amaortization charges.

2. Empiloyee Benefils

The scheme of Gratuity covers gratuity liability of the employess including past services. The annual
premium has been charged to Profit and Loss Account on accrual basis as per Company’s own
computation. The computation as per paragraph 50 of Ind AS 19 “Employves Benafits® has not been applied
for accounting for gratuity.

3. Provisions & Confingencies
Provisions and contingencies are based on the Management's best estimate of the labilities based on the
facts known at the balance sheet date.

4. Fair Valuation
Fair Value is the market value measurement of observable market transactions or availabla market

information

D. FUNCTIONAL & PRESENTATION CURRENCY
The functional and presentation currency of the Company is the Indian Rupee (2).

E. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Properly, Planl and Equipment

T it I

The Company has elected fo continue with the net carrying value of all its propery, plant and equipmant
recopnized as of Aprl 1, 2016 (Iransition date) as per the previous GAAP.
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Subsequent to Transition

Recognition and measurement: Property, plant and equipment are carrled al cost ol acguisition lass
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impalrment loss, if any, Subsequent expenditure related
to an item of fised Asset are added to its book value only when it Is probable that future economic
benefits associatad with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the iterm can be measured
refiably. All repairs and mainienance are charged to the Stalement of Profit and Loss during the
financial year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation: Land s not depreciated. Depreciation of other tems of Property, Plant and Equipment
ara provided on a written down value basis over the estimated usaful fite of tha asset or as présoribad
in Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013. Estimated wseful fite of items of property, plant and
equipment are as follows:

Type of Asset Estimaled Useful Life
Bullding ] 30 Years
Plant & Equipment : 15 Years
Furmiturs & Frdures 10 Years
Vuhicles (2 whoalers) 10 Years
Vehicles (Othars) . B Years
Office Equipment’s - 5 Years
Computer (End User Devices) H 3 Years
Computer (Others) . 6 Years
Cycle 5 Years

The residual values, wselul lives and methods ol depreciation of property. plant and equipment
arereviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, If appropriate.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the sale proceeds with the carying
amount and are recognized within axceptional itams in the Incoma statement.

2. Capital Work in Progress
Capital Work in Progress relates to a warehouse under constroction in Edayar and is recognized al cost
imcurred il date,

3.

Biological Assel

Biological Asset inciudes livestock which s recognized at cost of acquisition

4

Financial Assels

Financial assets at amaortized cost - Assets that are held for collection of conmtractual cash flows
where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and Interest are measured at
amaortized cost.

They are presented as current assels, excepl lor those maluing later than 12 months after tha
reporting date which are presented as non-current asseis. Financial assets at amorlized cost are
reprasented by trade receivables, cash and cash equivalent, employes advances and other advances.
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Equity Investmants -Investmant in associates are stated at cost.

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss - Financial investments other than the equity
investments and Investmant classified as FYTOC| are measured at FVTPL. These include funds
invested in mutual funds.

Impairment of Financial Assets- The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a linancial asset or & group of financial assets s impaiced. A financial assel or
a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective
evidence of impalrment as a result of one or more events that occured after the inltial recognition of
the asset (a "loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
Financial Liabilities

Initlal recognition and measurement - Financial Fabilities are measured at amorized cost wsing
effective Interest method, i any. For trade and other payable maturing within one year from the
balance sheet date, the carrying value approximates fair value due to short maturity.

Liability Component of Financial Instruments - This include cumulative redeemable preference shares
wholly held by Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills Limited (Associate Company) with a period of redemption
of 13 years, These are recognized at nominal value, The company has not provided for dividend in the
books of accounts and is in accordance with the terms of issue of such shares. However, the
dividend has been considerad for computing EPS during the year in accordance with [nd AS 33.

Otfsetting Financidl Instruments - Financial assets and Habilities are offset and the net amount
reporied in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and seftle the liability
simultaneousty, The lagally enforceable nght must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceabla in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of

the Group or the counterparty

Invenfories

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value whichaver is [ower, cost being determined on First-in
First Cut (FIFQ) method.

7

Employes Benefits

The Company operates various post-employment schemes. Contribution to defined contribution schemes
like Provident Fund (PF) is accounted for on accrual basis. Post refirement defined benefits (gratuity) as
provided by the Company are determined through companies own vaiuation
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I, Provision - Provislons are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or congtroctive)

as a result of a past evant, it |s probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the abligation, and a reliable estimate can be made ol the amount of the obligation.
The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideraion required 1o setile the
presant abligation at the end of the reporiing parod, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. Thesd sstimates arg reviewoed al each reporting date and adjusted Lo
reflect the current best estimates.

8 Income Tax
I. Current Income Tax - Provision for cument tax s made based on the lability computed n
acoordance with the relevant lax rales and tax laws

li. Deferred Tax — Deferred tax is recognized on all tming differences between accounting income and
taxable ncome for the year, and guantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or subsequently
snacted as on the Balance Sheet date
Tha deferred tax assets are recognized and carmed fTorward 1o the extent that there s a reasonable /
virtal cemalnty as the case may be that sufficient taxable income will be avallable against which
such delerred fax assets can be realized.

& Cash Flow Siatement

Cash Nows ara reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the perdod s adjusted far the eflects af
tansactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipt or
paymants and itemn of mcome or expense associated with investing or financing cash-flows. The cash flow
frorn operating, mvesting and financing aclivities of the Company is sagregated.

10. Revenue Recogmition

Ravenue s measured ab the fair vadue of the consideration recelved or recelvable, and |1 stated net of

discounts and returms. The Company recognizes revenus whaen the amount of revenus can be reliably

measured, when it is probable that future economic benelits will low to the entity; and when specific criteria

have been met for each of the Company's activities, as described below,

I, Sale ol Goods and Services - Sales are recognized when the significant risks and rewards of

ownership of the goods are transfarmed (o the buyer as per terms ol contract. Income and fees from
services are accountéd as per werms of relevant contractual agreaments) arrangements

li.  Interest Income - Interest income is recognized on accrual basis.

17. Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs consist of interest, ancillary and othar costs that the Group incurs in connection with the
bormawing of funds and interest relating to other financial liabilities,

Borowing costs directly attributable to the acgulsition, construction of production of an asset that
necessarly takes 8 substantial period of me o get ready tor s imended use or sale are capitalized as pan
of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expansed in the period in which they ocour.

12. Exceplional lfems
Exceptioral fems are disclosed separately in the financal staterments where it is necessary 1o do 5o 1o
provide further understanding of the financial perdormance of the Company, 1T Includas sala on fixed assets.
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13. Earnings per Share
In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 33, 'Eamings per Share’ issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, basic and diluted earmnings per share is computed using the weighted

average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

14. Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liatilities exist when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or mare uncertain future events not
whally within the control of the Group, or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either
not probable that an outfiow of resources will ba required or the amount cannot be reliably estimated.
Contingent liabilities are appropriately disclosed uniess the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefit is remaote.

15. Contingent Assels

A contingent asset is a possible asset that anses from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occumence of non-occurrence of one or mone uncertain future evemts not wholly within the
control of the entity. The Company does nol recagnize a contingen! asset.

16. Evenis after the Reporting Period
Adjusting events are events that provide further evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting
perod. The financial statements are adjusted for such events, if any, before authorization for issue.

Won-adjusting events are events that are indicative of conditions that arose afier the end of the reporting
period. Non-adjusting events after the reporting date, if any, are not accounted, but disclosed.

17. Transition to Ind AS

The Standalone financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, read with relevant
rutes issued thereunder in terms of the SEBI LODR, as modified by Circular No CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated
July 5, 2016 except for post-empioyment defined benafit plans (gratuity) not being computed in the manner
specified under paragraph 50 of the Ind AS 19 “Employee Benafits”,

For pericds up to and including the yvear ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with the then applicable Accounting Standards in India (‘previous GAAP'). The
adoption of Ind AS was camed out in accordance with Ind AS 101, considering April 01, 2016 as the
transition date. Pursuant 1o adoption of Ind AS, the differences in the camying amounts of assets and
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liabilities on the transition date under the previous GAAP and the balances on adoption of Ind AS have been
recognized directly in equity. The financial statements for the yvear ended March 31, 2017 and the Balance
Sheet as at the transition date and as at March 31, 2017 have been presented under Ind AS for comparative
purposes. Accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these Standalone
Financial Resulis,

In preparing the opening Ind AS statement of financial position, adjustments are camied out to the amounts
reported in financial statements prepared in accordance with previous GAAP. An explanation of how the
transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected our financial performance, cash flows and financial
position is set oul In Note No.25 to the Fnancial Statements.

F. ADDITIONAL NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS
1. Information on dues to Small Scale Industrial Units.
i.  No case of supphers, who are covered under the “interest on delayed payments to Small Scale and
Ancillary Industrial Undertaking Act, 1933 has come to the notice of the Company.

ii.  Amount outstanding for payments to 531's- Rs. 1,81,108.80/-

ii. Name of the 581 unils to whom the Company owes any sum which is outstanding for more than 1
year:MBR Agro Ind, - Rs. 1.81,108.80/-

iv. The above information has been compiled to the extent to which the paries could be identified as
Small Scale and ancillary undertakings on the basis of the information made avaifable by the
Company.

2. Estimated amounts of contracts remaining 0 be executed on capital account and not provided for - Nil

3. Clozging stock is as valued and certified by the Management of the company.

4. Balances in the accounts of debtors, creditars and financial institutions are subject to confirmation.

5. C iki
For the year ended [
31" March 2018 31" March 2017 31" March 2016
(a) Trivandrum |
Licensed Capacity 60,000 .00 50.000.00 60,000.00
Installed Capaciiy 60,000.00 60,000.00 B0,000.00 |
Actual production in MTs 39027 35 37,410.55 39,435.72 i
ib) Edayar, Cochin |
Licensed Capacity 1,20.000.00 1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00
Installed Capacity 1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00
Actual production in MTs 78,744.40 70,440.38 80,238.32

G0
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6. Manangeral Remuneration

Name of KMP B For the year ended
31" March 2018 31* March 2017 31" March 2016
Sanjay Gupta (Deceased) - - 11,47,500.00
S K Gupta 23,25,000.00 18,25,161.00 11,47 500,00
Swall Gupta 15,50,000.00 12,07, 742,00 -

Note:- The managerial remuneration has been paid in accordance with Section I of Parl Il of Schedule ¥

to the Companies Act, 2013,

7. Teminal Benefits
i For the year ended
31% March 2018 3™ March 2017 31" March 2016
Sanjay Gupta (Deceased)
Gratuity - 13,26.9253.00
- leaveSalay | - - 10,00,000.00
Maya G K - Gratuity | 1,42,408.00 -
Banwarl P - Gratuity 17.250.00 - -
Krishnan GV - Gratuity 3,20.876.00 - -
Dr. Ravindran - Gratuity
Nair E K 2.59.082.00 - -
B. Eamings per Share(fn accordance with fnd AS 33)
For the year ended
31* March 2018 31 March 2017 31" March 2016 _
Profit/{Loss) after Tax 3,06,31.005.74 1,73,32,996.76 66,58, 730.67
Eﬁ;ﬁ;’m“'a‘“ Freferance §0,00,000.00 60,00,000.00 §0,00,000.00
Profit/{Loss) Attributable o |
Equity Shareholders 2.46.31,005.74 1.13.32.996.76 6.58.730.67
Weighted Average Number of |
Eguity Sharés 51,894,900 51,94.900 51,894,900
Eamings per Share '
- Basic 4.74 2.18 0.13
- Diluted 474 2.18 0.13
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4.  Hemuneration
For the year ended
317 March 2018 31° March 2017 31% March 2016
Statutory Audit 50,000,00 50,000.00 50,000.00
Taxation 1,50.000.00 1,50.000.00 1,50,000.00
Total 2,00,000.00 2,00,000.00 2,00,000.00 |
10. Defered Tax Liability
For the year ended
31" March 2018 3™ March 2017 31" March 2016 |
Cpening DTL/(DTA) 9,61,447.00 31,65.408.00 47,27,278.00 |
Add/(Less);
Created/(Reversed) during 6,20,508.00 22.03.861.00 (15,61,870.00) |
the year |
Closing DTL/(DTA) 3,40,938.00 9,61,447.00 31,66.408.00 |
11, Litigations
i, During the year 2000-01, 2 complaint was filed by Food Corporation of India, against the Company in
the Honarable High Court of Kerala, At this time, it's not possible to predict the potential financial
impact on the Company of an adverse decision. And in this concem the company has executed a
bank guarantes of As.10,00,000.00 with State Bank of India, Commercial Branch, Cochin as per the
order of Honorable High Courl Of Kerala dated 07/04/2000 in C.M.P.18042/2000 in OFP
No.,10898/2000.
il. Claim by a customer in relation to dishonor of chegque amounting to As. 2,25.000/- is pending.
Hance, the dishonor of cheque is not recognized in the books of accounts.
12. Contingent Liabilities
Claims under adjudication not acknowledoed as debis: Nil
13, Prior Perod ltems

The Company accounted prior period items of Bs. 530,957 48 in the Statement of Profit and Loss for

the year ended 31" March 2017. While preparing the financial statements under Ind AS for the year

ended 31° March 2018, the Company accounted the prior period items by restating respective figures

in the previous year financials in accordance with Ind AS 8. Such restated prior period items include;
Electricity Charges - The prior period item for the FY: 2018-17 includes electricity charges of Rs.
3,55,208.00 for the FY: 2015-16 being unaccounted.
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14

15.

16

Profit on Mutual Fund - Profit on lateral shifting of mutual fund was not recognized in the books of
accounts upto the FY: 2015-16: Hence, prior period [tem was booked for Rs. 2,13,636.48 of which
Rs. 1,39,249.98 relates to FY: 2015-16 &Rs. 74,386.50 relates to years prior to FY: 2015-16.

Interest on Margin Money - Interest on margin money of Rs. 6,69,568.00 relating to years prior to FY'
2015-16 was accounted as prior perlod item In FY: 2016-17,

Interest on Bank Guarantee - Rs. 2,961.00/- of interest was unaccounted in FY: 2015-16 which was
racognized in FY; 2016-17 as prior parod item,

The effect on financials due 1o Ind AS application:

Particulars Amount per GRAP | Amount as per Ind AS

FY: 2015-16

Opening Retained Eamings (19,4423.89629) |  (19,36,79,941.79)

Trade Payables B.21,696.00 11,76,804.00

Other Expenses 7.03,86,615.58 7,07 41, 823.58

Other Income 3,27,330.96 4,60,541.94
BY: 2016-17

Prior Period Item 5,30,957.48 .

The Company has not appoimted Imternal Auditor in accordance with sections 138, 204 of the
Companies Act. 2013.

The Company has appointed Company Secretary in accordance with the provisions of section 203 of
the Companiles Act, 2013.

Related P, Tran, on
List of Related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships

Mame of Related Party Relationship
Swati Gupla
5 K Gupta Key Managerial Personnel

Ayyappa Roller Flour Mills Ltd
PAPL Exim India Ltd

e by Entity In which Key Managerial Personnel have significant
Prima Industries Lid ;
Ayyappa Real Estate (P) Ltd influence

Prima Alloys (P) Lid
Prima Beverages (P) Ltd
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i,  Redated Party Transaction

3 - _ Kmp _ Associates
No. | Transaction As at 317 As al 31" | Asat 31" March | As at 31" March
March 2018 | March 2017 2018 2017
Managerial
| Bt st 98,75,000.00 30,32,803.00 3 :
2 | Advances Paid £ -| 1,8085960.08 | 648743440
| Dutstanding
3 | Batance of - - | 3374591336 | 1,7658,044.28
. Advances Paid
lii, Adwances granted to the following rolated parties are not in the ordinary course of business
transactions,
Hame of As at 31 March 2018 As al 31 March 2017
H?: Assoclate Granted during Granied during |
_ Gompamy the year Dutstanding the year Dutstanding
Ayyappa Real _ 1
V| Estate (P) L, 8,478.00 226.00 | 8,478.00
2 mrﬁuﬂeveranas 1,05,507.08 7.86,161.48 6,80.654.40 £,80,654.40
3 E{:{““ Allays:(F) . 7.500.00 (752.00) 7.500.00
Ayyappa Roller
I B e 1.20,80,660.00 | 2.48,28,581.08 | 548848000 | 1.27,47.921.08
5 E:"E;F"' Edm India . 1,16,413.80 (20,818.00y | 1,16,413.80
8 mm“ Gredits . 8.600.00 (1,821.00) | 8,600.00
B i 38,99.802.00 | 79.90,179.00 | 3.41,465.00 |  40,90,377.00

17. The Company has formed an audit cormmittes in accordance with section 177 of Companies Act, 2013.

18, Provious year figures have been regrouped or recast wherever necessary 10 suit cument years layout,

For PRIMA AGRO LIMITED

§ K GUPTA
Chairman & M.D

. Cochin-16
;0052018

Prace
Data

SWATI GUPTA
Deputy Managing Direcior

A5 per our repant of aven dale aifacted

For VBV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FAMN: 0135245

GA VIPIN ™, FCA
Parinar
Membership No: 215126
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Form No: MR 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2018
[Pursuant to seclion 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 ol the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

THE MEMBERS,

PRIMA AGRO LIMITED

DOOR NO. V-679/C, INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AREA,
MUPPATHADAM, EDAYAR,COCHIN, KERALA-683110.
CIN: L15331KL1987PLCOD4833.

We, BVR & Associates Company Secretaries LLP have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of
applicable statutory provisions and the adherance to good corporate practices by PRIMA AGRO LIMITED[CIN:
L15331KL1987PLCO04B33] (hereinafier callad the company). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evatuating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
aur opinian therean,

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minufe books, farms and relurns filed and other
records produced to us and according to information and explanations glven to us by the Company, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the fimancial year ended on
A1.03.2018 complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and the Rules made thare under,
the Memarandum and Articles of Association of the Company and also applicable provisions of the aforesaid
iaw, standards, guidelines, agreements, eic,

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ended on 31.03.2018 according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under.
The Securities Contracts (Reguiation) Act. 1956 ('SCRA') and the Aules made there under.
The Depositones Act, 1996 and the Reguiations and Bye-laws framed there under.
The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ('SEBI Act’).
a, The Securiies and Exchanpe Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011,
b, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1892,
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Reguiations, 2009,
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employes Stock
Purchase Schemea) Guidelings, 1999
g The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008

£ L R o=
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f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Reguiations, 2009; and.
g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
The Listing Agreaments entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange

As imformed to us the following other Laws specifically applicable to the Company as under;

oo B L R ol A

10,
11.
12,

The Competition Act, 2002,

The Kerala Panchayat Raj Act and Kerala Municipalities Act

The Kerala Shops & Establishment Act, 1860

Kerala Industrial Establishments (National & Festival Holidays Act) 1958
Sexual Harassment of Women at the work place (prevention, prohibition and redressal) Act, 2013,
Food Safety And Standards Act, 2006

Indian Boilers Act 1923

The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974,

The Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986.

The Legal Metralogy Act.

The Standard of Waight & Measures (Enforcement) Act, 1985,

We have aiso axamined compliance with the applicable clausas of the following:

1) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, 1o the extent applicable

We repart that, during the year under review:

1.
2.

3.

The status of the Company during the financial year has been that of a Listed Public Gompany.

The Company has not been a holding or 8 subsidiary of another Company. The Company is a Listed Public
Company,

The Board of Directors of the Company has been duly constituted as on the date of the Report. There were
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors during the pariod under review.

However, the Audit Commitfee comprises of anly fwo direclfors, who are independent.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda are sent at least seven days in advance, a system oxists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clanfications on the agenda items before the mesting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.Majority decision is carnied through while the dissenting members” views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

The regemption pariod of Preferance Shares have been extended through a consent fefter, laken note of in
the Board Meeting, since there is only a single preference sharehoider.

The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of appointment,

there being independent and compliance with the code of Business Conduct & Ethics far Directors and
Management Personnel.
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1,

11,

12,

13

14.

15

16.

The Oirectors have complied with the requirements as to disclosure of interasts and concems in contracts
and amangements, shareholdings/debenture holdings and directorships in other Companies and interests in
other entities,

The Company has not advanced loans, given guarantees and provided securities to directors andfor
persans or firms or Companies in which directors were interested.

The amount bormowed by the Company from its direciors, members, bank(s)/ financial institlution(s) and
othars were within the borrowing limits of the Company. Such borrowings weare made by the Company in
compliance with applicable laws.

The Company has not defautted in the repayment of unsecured loans, facilites gramted by bank(s)/financial
mstitution{s) and non-banking financial companies. The Company has not issued Debentures or coliected
Public Deposits.

The Company has satisfied charges on the assets of the Company and complied with the applicable [aws.

All registrations under the various state and local laws as appficabla to the Company am valid as on the
date of report.

The Gompany has not issued and aliotted the securities during the period under seruting.
The Company has not declared and paid dividends to its sharehoiders during the period under scruting,

The Company has;

a. no unpaid dividends,

. not issued debentures and

¢ not accepted fived deposits
So there is no need for transferring amount to the Investor Education and Protection Fund during the period
under scrutiny.

As Informed by the Management the Company has paid all its Statutory dues and satisfactory
arrangements have been made for arrears of any such dues.

The Company being a listed entity has compfied with the provisions of the Listing Agreement.

The Company being a listed company s required o appoiit Chief Financial Officeras per Section 203 of
the Companies Act, 2073 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneralion of Maragenal
Personnel) Ruwes, 2014.Als0, Seciion 138 of the Act read with The Compamies (Accownis) Rules,
2014 mandates appointment of Intermal Avditor. The Company has been advised to comply with the
provisions and the company is in the process of complying with the provisions of the Act as certified by
the Management.
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17.

18,

As per the information from the management, the Company is in the process of updating the statutory
reqgister.

The Company has provided a list of statutes in addition to the laws as mentloned above and it has been
observed hat there are proper systems in place fo ensure compliance of all laws applicable to the
company.

We further report that;

1.

the Company has complied with the provisions of Corporate Governance Voluntary Guidelines, 2009 issued
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India;

The Company has followed the Secretanal Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretanes of
India to the extent applicable,

The Company has complied with the provisions of Equity listing Agreements and SEBI(Listing Obfigations
and Disclosure Requirementsentered into with Bombay Stock Exchange. Howewer, ff i nofed that
dematerialization of promoter shareholding is Jess han 100% and the company is in the process of sueh
conversion, The contents of the website including Board Composition and Code of Conduct, materiality
policies s being updated as per LODRA provisions.

the Company was not required to comply with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including the provisions with regard to
disclosures and maintenance of records required under the Requiations due 1o non-apphicability;

The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition
of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 including the provisions with regard to disclosures; and the Company
is In the process of preparing the reguired documents and records 28 per the rules and regulations as
certified by the management.

The provisions of the Securties and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 are not applicable for the Company during the peried under scrutiny

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employes Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelings, 1999 with regard 10 grant of Stock Options and implementation of the
Schemes are not applicable for the Company during the period under scrutiny.

The provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 are not applicable for the Company during the period under scrutiny.
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4, tha Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to
an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and daaling with
clignt;

10, The provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 are
not applicable for the Company during the perlod under scrutiny.

11. The provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1995
with regard to buy back of Equity shares are not applicable for the Company during the period under
SCruting.

12. The Company has provided E-voting facility to the members and the Company has entered in to try party
agraement between RTA and NSDL as cedified by the management,

13. The Company had complied with the Provisions of The Competition Act, 2002 with regard to prohibltion of
anti-competitive agreements, abuse of dominance and ensuring of competition advocacy. As per the
varification, the Company 1s ensuring falr competition in the marke! among its competitors.

We Furthar Reporl That;

The compliance with regard to the following Acts is pointed out below:

1. The Compefition Act, 2002 -0Overall Compliance under the Act complied by the Company.

2. The Kerala Panchayat Raj Act and Kerala Municipalities Act-The Company has complied with the
provisions of the Act,

3. The Kerala Shops & Establishment Act, 1960:-Overall Compliance under the Act complied by the
Comparny.

4. Kerala Industrial Establishments (National & Festival Holidays Act) 1958:- The Company has complied
with the provisions of the AcL

5. &Gexual Harassmant of Womean at the work place (prevention, prohibition and redressal) Act. 2013:-
Overall Compliznce under the Act complied by the Company.

6. Food safety and Standards Act, 2006:-The Company has complied with the provisions of the Act.
7. Indian Boilers Act 1923:-The Company has complied with the provisions of the Act.

B. The Water (Prevention and Contral of Pollution) Act, 1974:-The Company has obtained necessary
license under the Acl.
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8. The Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981:-The Company has cbiained necessary Hoense
under the Act.

10. The Environment (Protection) Act, 1886;- The Company has obtained necessary licanse under the Act.
11. The Legal Metrology Act:-The Company has complied with the provislons of the Act.

12. The Standard of Weight & Measures (Enforcement) Act, 1985:-The Company has complied with the
prowisions of the Act,

We further report that:

There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to manifor and ensure compliance with applicabie laws, rules, regulations and guidefines,

This Repart is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed 25 Annexure -A and forms an integral part
of this repor.

Cochin CS N Balasubramanian
0B/07/2018 Designated Partner
BVR and Associates Company Secretaries LLP

FCS No. FG6439

C P No.: 4996
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To,

Anngxure A’

The Members
PRIMA AGRO LIMITED

Our report of even date is to be read along with this lstter,

1.

Cochin

Maintenance of Secratarial record is the respansibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility s to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.

The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records.
We beligve that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correciness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
Is the responsibifity of management. Our examination was fimited to the verification of procedure on
fest basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the atfairs of the Company,

C5 N Balasubramanian

06/07/2018 Designated Partner

BVR and Associates Company Secretaries LLP
FCS No. F6439
C P No.: 4996
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FOAM MO, MGT 3
EXTRALT OF ANNLUAL RETURN

As on linancial year ended ea 31.03.2018

Pursune 1o Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 201 and rule 12{1) of the Company (Management & Administratios) Res, 2014,

|, REGESTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1 o L 1S33KL1807PLLG0M83T
2 Registration Dae 2007, 1987
1 Mama o the Company PEIMA AGROLTD
Pobfic Lompany
of hee &
4 Catmsgony Sub-calegary DSy R
5 Address, of the Regitmsd office & conac! delals Door R NGT9-C, Infustraal Deveiopment Area. Muppathedam P.0.,
Etayar, Cochin-BE3110
Prr{Me4-2551533 205153, Emal-pimaedayanmgmail com
i Whistrar sled pompany Lished in Bomisay Slock Eekangs
7 Harmu, Addrisss & comact dalaile ol e Registrar & Ne'%. Viomhum Capetal ang Coeporsty bvestmants P Lb2 (Caegary - 7, Regtsirars|
Transfer Aget, i any 1240-167 Banmtrina, Fyterabas - 500018,
Tl (40-23618475, Fax; 040-ZI86024,
Emal mfoginveriiny.com
' PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY |
(41 fhe business activites contbuling 10% or moee of the e tumdver of e company shal s stk
’ oty L Coda of e 5 o ot tuimorver of the
5.0 Name s Description of man products | services —— PR
[ Cile Feed NG oomEzn | i
L PAATIGULKRS OF HOLDING, BUBSIMARY AN ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
o
Hakding! Subsiday! Appicatia
SN Hame: and address of e Sompany CINGLN Atsocias HP:FS Shelon
1 Ayyappa Real Extain [F) Lid T D1KL1BBIFTE 8626 Assnrista | 6z 208
2 Aivanpa Redler Flour Mids L U531 TRL198BPLE0S047 Aesocian | 572 2@
k| Prima Cradis L3 LGSR 1993PL L0502 | RE50CiEn - im 208
p Prima Allys PYLI U271 0BRLISBIPTCNS624 | Aisocite 108 206
| V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN 1
(Equity hare capital brezkep a5 perantage of total eguity)
M- Cotogorr-wisa Sy Mooy o
M. of Shares hedd 2t the begnning of fe yaar Na. of Srars hedd af e end of he year
{15 on 1-Skuch-2017] {5 on 31-Sareh-201) % Change
Categary ol Sharshuiders prove— ———— faring e
er
Demat Pryscal | Tohl i Dematt Prysed | Totat S
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A Promolers

(1) Indian
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7] Foraign
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B. Pudiic Shaneholdimg
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Forsige Instetional Inveshoras

Quaified Foreign Investor 0 o 0| ooow 0 0 0 Q.00% 0
Clsabliect Foreign Investo-

Corgor 0 0 0| ooos 0 1 0 o00% | 0
Foreir Bodies o 0 0 0| oo 0 0 0 D.00% | 0
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[ | |
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(v} Sharehalding Patlem ol lop tan Shareholdor
ey than Deectors, Fromokers and Hokers of (s @ ADRs).
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| V. INDEBTEDNESS ]
Indehtesness of the Company including imenest outetanding'acorusd et not e for mEyment.
(At RsLacs)
Pafticdars ﬁﬁm Unsetured Loans Daposts Total beittetiess
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PRIMA AGRO LTD. | 31st Annual Report 2017-18 |

B, Remunerion 5 ather Deciore
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VI PENALTIES / PUMISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF DFFENCES:

Section ol
Type m::. e Gescription mmh Authorily [RD FNCLT/ | Agpeal mads, l any (geve
migz ot impasd COURT] Datails)
bt
A COMRANY
Purty NIL ML Nl NIL
" Punstment NIL ML WL | NiL
Compounding. | NIL HIL WL HL |
B DIRECTOAS
Pemaly | NiL NIL WL NiL
Punhmemt | NIL HIL WL L
Compounding | fiL L WL L |
C. OTHER DFACERS IN DEFALLT |
Parahy i NIL ML L NI
PunghTEm | HiL m L nL |
Corpmunting | HIL ML il L |
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A A
GOVERNMENT OF INIMA

MINISTRY OF CORFORATE AFFAIRS

Office of the Registrar of Companies
15t Flinor, Company Laew Bhawan BMC Rosd, Emakulasm, Kersla, Tndis, 682071

DATED : 14-00-2018
IN THE MATTER OF M/S PRIMA AGRO LIMITED CIN L1533 1 KLISSTPLCODMESS

AND
IN THE MATTER OF EXTENSION UNDER SECTION $6(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
The Company has closed its nocounting year on 31-03-201% and the Annual general meeting of the company is due
be held on 30-09-2018 as per requirements of section 96 of the Companies Act, 2013, The company has made an

application vide SRN HO3254315 on 23-08-201 8 requesting for an extension of time for the purpose of holding AGM
o the following grounds

Conthdening e inn gransed for 3 monibs.

Keeping in view, the aforesaid ciroumstances due to which company cannot hold its Annual General Mecting on time,
extension 3 months 0 days Is considered. >
ORDER

Under the power vested in the undersigned by virwe of section 96(1) read with sccond proviso stinched thereto

extension of 3 months 0 doys is hereby granted. However, the company is hereby advised 1o be carcful in future in
compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

T
v CIRECANTE | LT —
JrF TR 1) i
¥ours faithiully,
V.M PRASANTH
Rogistrar of Companies
Madling Address ns per record avilable in Registrar of Companies office:
PRIMA AGRO LIMITED =
DOCR MO V-E7AC INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AREA, i l
MUPPATHADAM, EDAYAR, COCHIN, Kerala, kndis, 663110 S

Meote: This letier @ i be genemicd ooty when the sppliculion i spproved by Rol office

BO
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PRIMA AGRO LIMITED
CIN: L15331KL1987PLC004833
Regd.Office: "Door No: V/679-C, Industrial Development Area,
Muppathadam P O, Edayar, Cochin - 683 110

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(Please present this slip at the Meeting Venue)

|'We hareby record myfour prasence at the 31 Annual General Mesting of the Gompany, 1o be held on Manday, the 19° day of
November, 2018 al 11.00. am, at the Registerad Office of the Company a1 Door No ME79-C, Industrial Developmant Area,
Muppathadam P.0,, Edayar, Cochin -683 110, Kerala-and at any adgournment thersol,

ML O T S T e L P I . oo iiieiiimemsvsismai st s s 6 b st s 68 i £ s b i £ b st s s

Shareholders/Provy's Full MIme (i BIOCK EEMBISY.. ... ccuciims i rmunseionm imssesansisnsssss snsvmtansinss o amsamtansnsss inen bnsesans

Folio No/CEent 1B ...,
00 B IR i B L s S P o S E S L L5

Hiodes:

1. ShareholderProsy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the: Atiendance SlinProxy form as the case may be
maeting and handower at the entrance duly signad.

2. ShareholderProxy holder attending the meating should bring his copy of the Annual Report for reference at the meefing,
3. A Proxy need not ba a member of the company.

4. Incase of joint holders, the vote of the Senior who tends 2 vote, whather in person ar by Proxy, shall be acceptad ta the
exchusion of the vote of the other foint holders, Senlority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in
{he Register of Members,
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ROUTE MAP TO PRIMA AGRO LTD.
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PRIMA AGRO LIMITED
CIN: L15331KL19687PLC004833

Regd.Office; “Door No: V/679-C, Industrial Development Area,
Muppathadam P 0, Edayar, Cochin - 683 110

Form No. MET Il
PROXY FORM

[Fursuant ta Section 106(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companios (Management and Administration) Rulos, 2014]

CinN

Mame of the Company
Repgistered Office

L15331KL1987PLOO0AB33

PRIMA AGRO LTD

Door No VGTS-C, Industrial Development Area
Muppathadam.P.0., Edayar, Cochin — 633 110

0P ID:

Mame af the member[s):
Renpistered Address
Email [D:

Falio No./Glient 1D;

["We, being the member(s)of...................

1

shares of the above named company, hareby appoint
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PRIMA AGRO LTD. 31st Annual Report 2017-18

hs my/our proxy to aftend and vote (on a poll) for meus and on mylour behalf at the 31" Annual General Meeting of the
Gompany, to be hald o0 Monday, the 19th day of November 2018 at 11.00 a.m. at the Ragisterad Office of the Company at
Doar No.V/679-C, Industrial Development Area, Muppathadam.P.0., Cochin = 683 110, Kerala and at any adiournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated balow:

Sl Mo, | Resolutions

Signed this,...... day of November 2018
Affix
Ra. 1/~
Revanue
Signature of shareholder Signature of Praxy Holder (s) Stamp

Mote: This torm of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, nol less tkan 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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